State of Oklahoma

OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS

Rachel Canuso Holt, interim Executive Director

MARCH 2021 BOARD UPDATE

OJA Operations
1. COIJCyvisit
2. SWOICvisit
3. Monthly OJA DS/ADS meeting — presented legislative updates
4. OJA employee training on Black Identity Development: Personal Exploration & Clinical

Implications presented by Yemi Adeyiga, LPC
5. CJJA South Region Meeting

Partner Engagement
1. Juvenile Justice Oversight and Advisory Committee (JJOAC) — present OJA update

2. Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth (OCCY) Commissioners Meeting

3. OCPD Youth Leadership Academy mock presentations

4. Lynn Institute presentation on Faith & Hope with Dr. Chan Hellman and Steve Buck
5. Secretary Justin Brown

6. Jari Askins, Administrative Director, Administrative Office of the Courts

7. Dr. Peter Messiah, OAYS

8. Shanna Rice, OAYS Board Chair and CEO/E.D. Southwest Youth and Family Services, Inc.
9. Kevin Evans, Executive Director, Western Plains Youth and Family Services, Inc.

10. Annette Jacobi, OCCY

11. Jennifer Hardin, OCCY

12. Joe Dorman, Oklahoma Institute for Childhood Advocacy (OICA)

13. Kathryn Brewer, DAC

14. HEC Cabinet meetings — Agency Directors

15. Mary Myrick, Public Strategies

16. Lisa Buck, NorthCare

17. Joe Dewey, Advocate General, Office of Client Advocacy

Legislative & Executive
1. Senator Julia Kirt
Senator Julie Daniels
Senator Jessica Garvin
Senator Kay Floyd
Senator Adam Pugh
Representative Mark Lawson
Representative Nicole Miller
Representative Jose Cruz
. Representative Cyndi Munson
10. Representative Danny Sterling
11. Representative Brad Boles
12. Representative Mike Osburn

©ENDU A WN



State of Oklahoma

OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS

Janelle Bretten, Director of Strategic Planning and Engagement

Board Report-March 2021

Children’s State Advisory Workgroup (CSAW)

e Continue to co-chair CSAW meetings and attend subcommittee meetings to advance work relating
to sustainability of Community Hope Centers (CHC's), trauma informed care, and prevention
strategies. Team continues weekly updates to Secretary Brown on progress in sustaining and
enhancing Community Hope Centers.

e Through partnership with OCCY, CHC team invited to “Developing and Sustaining Effective Parent
Advisory Committees” provided by the National Family Support Network, with the goal of assisting
CHC'’s to develop PACs. The training provides a thorough roadmap of how an agency/organization
can establish and sustain a PAC.

e Through invite from partners, attended “Protective Factors and Support during Times of Trauma and
Unrest” provided through Community-based Child Abuse Prevention (CBCAP). Webinar included
how organizations are promoting protective factors to support families and communities.

e Represented OJA at monthly Systems of Care (SOC) State Advisory Team meeting. Agenda included
highlights of trauma informed care work through SOC coalitions. Also highlighted was the important
partnership and family engagement work between OJA’s secure care and the Evolution Foundation.

Trauma-Informed Care (TIC) Task Force

e Led Trauma Informed Care (TIC) Practices Workgroup. Agenda included development of
communication strategy to include monthly newsletter and development of webpage to provide
statewide TIC collaborative partnerships, resources, training and technical assistance.

o Represented OJA as designee at Trauma Informed Care Task Force meeting.

Attitudes Related to Trauma Informed Care (ARTIC) Scale

e JSU is in process of completing ARTIC survey. Once we have this data, we will meet with the
Traumatic Stress Institute for analysis of State Office and JSU data. Next steps include rolling out
survey to secure care staff.

Youth Level of Service/Case Management Inventory

e Met with team to debrief on most recent training and plan for training for Canadian County Juvenile
Bureau. Also, set training dates through 2021.

o Attended meeting regarding the pilot TCM project in Canadian county.

Length of Stay (LOS) Policy Academy

e Participating with team on technical assistance meetings with CJJA. Most recent meeting focused on
new monthly reporting form utilized with group homes to assist with monitoring LOS.

e Attended webinar- CJJA and CCAS Present: Promoting Treatment-Based Youth Engagement
Strategies

Tribal Liaison

e Completed annual update of our Native Nations Notifications Directory. Also modified was our JSU-
59 intake tribal notification form. Worked with the tribes in updating both the directory and form.
The directory provides tribal contact information to send JSU-59 form when a youth indicates tribal
affiliation at intake. Notified JSU and ensured both updated materials are available on OJA’s
intranet.



State of Oklahoma

OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS

Janelle Bretten, Director of Strategic Planning and Engagement

Youth Apprenticeship Readiness Grant

e Represented OJA at Oklahoma Office of Workforce Development (OOWD) meeting to discuss
update of communications strategy and referral process for the work apprenticeship program.

e Attended webinar on “Apprenticeships in Manufacturing” provided through OOWD.

Human Services and Early Childhood Initiatives Cabinet (HEC) Innovation Peer Group

e Attended meeting and shared OJA’s work in the area of trauma informed care, as well discussed
developing partnership with DHS on their Science of Hope work with Dr. Chan Hellman.

e OJA was invited by DHS to attend virtual meeting with Missouri Hope court systems project. Paul
and Janelle attended meeting hosted by Casey Family Programs and learned how the children’s
court system in Missouri was infusing the Science of Hope into their processes.

e DHS also shared Science of Hope materials with Paul and Shell for potential use with group homes.

Governor’s Interagency Council on Homelessness (GICH)

e Attended City of Oklahoma City Continuums of Care Discharge Planning Forum hosted by GICH. The
discharge planning forums are designed to bring partners together in the CoC regions to assist with
homelessness prevention and reduction through best practices in discharge planning.

Justice Assistance Grant Board (JAG)

e Represented OJA as designee at JAG meeting. Agenda included review of 2021-23 JAG Award
process and creation of subcommittee to lead application review process.

In-depth Technical Assistance (IDTA): Develop Cross-System Policy and Practice Strategies to Support
Pregnant Women with Substance Use Disorders, Their Infants and Their Families

e Represented OJA at monthly meeting. Work continues in developing definitions of guiding
principles, infants affected by substance abuse and prenatal Plans of Safe Care.

OJA Employee Engagement Survey-Action Plan
e Michael, Paula and Janelle will present on action plan and engage the Juvenile Justice Specialist
Support Team to assist with next steps in establishing an OJA Employee Advisory Committee.
Public Strategies-Employment Services for Justice Involved Youth
e Attended meeting with Executive Director Holt where Public Strategies shared new opportunity for
employment services for justice involved youth in OK county funded through Department of Labor.
OJA/Oklahoma County JSU had previous partnership with Public Strategies and past MOU can be
updated to continue the partnership.
OJA Standing Meetings
e Attending weekly data governance and JJS Support meetings.



6. OKLAHOMA

“
\/
a A OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS

Shelley Waller, Community Based Services Deputy Director
Board Report for March 16, 2021
Contacts and Activities for February 2021

TEAMS/ZOOM Meetings

O

O O

O O O O O O OO0

Coordinated, planned and led two (2) District Supervisor and Community Based
Services Leadership Team meetings
Coordinated, planned and led one (1) statewide (DS, ADS, CBS) Leadership
Team meeting
Coordinated, planned and led one (1) District Supervisor meeting
Participated in four (4) Executive Team meetings
Participated in eight (8) Executive Placement and Case Staffing/Consultation
meetings for high acuity and/or high-profile cases
Participated in two (2) Personnel Strategies meetings
Participated in two (2) JJS Support Team meetings
Participated in one (1) consultation with Executive Director, Rachel Holt
Participated in one (1) consultation with CFO, Kevin Clagg
Participated in one (1) consultation with General Counsel, Ben Brown
Participated in the District 2 Leadership Team meeting
Attended the February OJA Board meeting
Participated in the following meetings:
= Level E standardization of forms, RBMS and ITSP
Rates and Standards
Unite Us
OJA Lunch & Learn
OMMA Funds Planning
Placement planning
Grievance form update
OJA Administrative Services
Detention/Group Home planning
Statewide Level E group home director’'s meeting
Grand Staffing with a Level E group home

Conference Calls

O
O

O

O

Participated in weekly conference calls with each District Supervisor
Participated in one (1) conference call with Statewide ACA Coordinator to plan
JSU audit

Participated in seven (7) conference calls with varying CBS staff to provide
coaching and consultation

Participated in one (1) conference call with a Level E provider

Training

O

O
O
O

Attended two (2) Time Clock Plus trainings (employee and manager)
Attended the YLS/CMI training for new JSU workers

Attended the CuraLinc Healthcare EAP training

Attended the OMES Succession Planning training

Bi-weekly visits to the State Office



\
,““, State of Oklahoma

> / OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
Y v Residential Placement Support

Carol Miller, Deputy Director Residential Placement Support

Board Report — March 2021

February 1% to 28" activity
Releases (5) from Secure Care February 2021 Intakes (10) for Secure Care
Paroles: COJC -3, SWOQIC-2 Intakes COJC -4, SWOIC-6

Central Oklahoma Juvenile Center (COJC) facility events
e Virtual religious services is provided through Life Church and Transformation Church.
e Virtual visitation and phone calls with parent/guardians continue.
e Residents observed Black History month through activities in the school.
e Superbowl party on all units and Incentive based open game room night.
e COIJC employees staffed the facility despite the snow packed roads and frigid conditions. Some
direct care staff spent the night at the facility to ensure adequate coverage.

Southwest Oklahoma Juvenile Center (SWOJC) facility events

e Residents communicate with their volunteer mentors and Bible study through Zoom mentoring
program.

e Sermons from Life Church are viewed on each Unit’s DVD player.

Virtual Visitation and family phone contact continues to be facilitated with family counseling

sessions included.

e Superbowl party on units with sub sandwiches and snacks.

e SWOIJC Employees maintained daily operations despite a lack of water service for nearly 72
hours during Oklahoma’s frigid winter occurrence.

e Black History Month was celebrated with a program “Standing Together” which included
residents and staff presentations through song, spoken word and dance.

Division Leadership Activities

e Held weekly TEAMS meetings with Division staff to ensure quality coverage of all liaison and
oversight duties.

o Met weekly with Facility Superintendents to address goals and facility issues.

e Participated in weekly OJA Executive Team meetings.

e Participated in the COJC Listening session for mid-level Supervisors.

e Participated in preliminary meetings for the COJC Supervisor and Leadership Academies.

o Met with SWOIJC Leadership to coordinate SWOIJC Leadership Training with OJA Training unit.

e Participated in CJJA presentation on Getting Staff Onboard- The Role of Capacity Building and
Training in Transformational Change.

e Coordinated the Next Generation Campus Intake Building Walk Thru with the Office of Public
Integrity Licensing Unit and the Licensing visits for March 2021.

e Participated in the OJA Next Generation Subcommittee meeting.

e Attended OMES Workforce Succession Planning Training.

e Attended presentation of CuraLincs in the moment support and mental health care for OJA staff
in an effort to support OJA staff and their families.

e Facilitated COJC reset meeting to address the current issues at COJC.

e |Initiated staff satisfaction surveys for COJC staff to assist in identifying issues.




\
,““, State of Oklahoma

% OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
v Residential Placement Support

Carol Miller, Deputy Director Residential Placement Support

COVID19 in Secure Care Update

Secure Care Residents

COIJC — 8 residents were positive this reporting period.
SWOIJC - 13 residents were positive in January 2021, no new positives for this reporting period.

COVID precaution efforts

SWOIJC medical has completed their unannounced visit from the Department of Health to
ensure they are prepared to receive and administer the vaccine. SWOIC received an all clear
with a passing grade of 100%. SWOIJC is on the list for delivery when the vaccine comes in
although the date is unknown at this time.

COIC is pursuing vaccinations for staff through the Citizen Pottawatomie Nation in addition to
their completed certification of being a COVID19 vaccine provider through the State Department
of Health.

During the month of February, both units at COJC were quarantined due to COVID symptoms.
Residents were tested at with the confirmation of 8 positive residents.

Increased amounts of PPE’s were used. State Office replenished supplies during the month.
The Medical Departments continue to take the residents and staff temperatures daily at both
facilities. The facilities continue to monitor PPE supplies and evaluate cleaning supplies in
combating this crisis.




State of Oklahoma

OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS

Board of Juvenile Affairs and Board of Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School

Meeting Minutes
February 16, 2021

Board Members Present via Videoconference
Sidney Ellington

Amy Emerson

Janet Foss

Stephen Grissom

Mautra Jones

Timothy Tardibono

Jenna Worthen, virtual

Karen Youngblood

Absent
Sean Burrage

Call to Order

Chair Youngblood called the February 16, 2021, the Board of Juvenile Affairs and Board of
Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School Zoom meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. and requested roll
be called.

Public Comments
No public comment.

Presentation on the Oklahoma youth service agencies COVID-19 youth shelters

Dr. Peter Messiah, OAYS Chief Executive Officer, and Ms. Shanna Rice, Southwest Youth and
Family Services Chief Executive Officer and OAYS Board President, spoke about the creation and
work of the COVID -19 youth shelters.

Mr. Tardibono: Thank you Shanna and Peter. | had a question about the funding mechanism but
you covered it.

Dr. Jones lost connectivity from approximately 9:27 a.m. to 9:29 a.m., quorum was maintained.

Judge Foss lost connectivity from approximately 9:30 a.m. to 9:48 a.m., quorum was
maintained.

Secretary Rockwell: Yes, we are moving items. | am doing a quick quorum check due to power
outages.



Minutes for the January 19, 2021 Board Meeting
Dr. Jones moved to approve with a second by Dr. Emerson and Mr. Tardibono

Aye: Ellington, Emerson, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood
Nay:
Absent: Burrage and Foss

Minutes for the January 19, 2021 Board Meeting approved.

Dr. Ellington lost connectivity from approximately 9:32 a.m. to 9:40 a.m. upon return you could
see but not hear, quorum was maintained during loss.

Mr. Clagg discussed the attached presentation.
Discussion and/or possible vote to approve change order NGF-071 to Flintco contract — Fencing and

landscaping/ sidewalk between the two north parking lots $19,798
Dr. Grissom moved to approve with a second by Dr. Jones

Chair Youngblood: Dr. Ellington voted in the affirmative visually, it was verbalized the affirmative vote,
and Dr. Ellington confirmed visually the vote.

Aye: Ellington, Emerson, Foss, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood
Nay:
Absent: Burrage and Foss

Change order NGF-071 to Flintco contract — Fencing and landscaping/ sidewalk between the two north
parking lots $19,798 approved.

Discussion and/or possible vote to approve change order NGF-072 to Flintco contract — Secure area
around intake building emergency generator/ transformer $6,040
Dr. Grissom moved to approve with a second by Dr. Emerson

Chair Youngblood: Dr. Ellington voted in the affirmative visually, it was verbalized the affirmative vote,
and Dr. Ellington confirmed visually the vote.

Avye: Ellington, Emerson, Foss, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood
Nay:

Absent: Burrage and Foss

Change order NGF-072 to Flintco contract — Secure area around intake building emergency generator/
transformer $6,040 approved.

Page 2 of 6



Mr. Clagg discussed the attached presentation.

Discussion and/or possible vote to approve the year-to-date OJA Finance Report
Dr. Jones moved to approve with a second by Ms. Worthen

Chair Youngblood: Dr. Ellington voted in the affirmative visually, it was verbalized the affirmative vote,
and Dr. Ellington confirmed visually the vote.

Aye: Ellington, Emerson, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood

Nay:

Absent: Burrage and Foss

The year-to-date OJA Finance Report approved.

Mr. Clagg discussed the attached presentation.

Discussion and/or possible vote to approve the 2020-2021 year-to-date Oklahoma Youth Academy

Charter School Finance Report
Dr. Jones moved to approve with a second by Ms. Worthen

Chair Youngblood: Dr. Ellington voted in the affirmative visually, it was verbalized the affirmative vote,
and Dr. Ellington acknowledged visually the vote.

Dr. Emerson lost connectivity from approximately 9:42 a.m. to 9:54 a.m. upon return you could
hear but not see, quorum was maintained during loss.

Aye: Ellington, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood
Nay:
Absent: Burrage, Emerson, and Foss

The 2020-2021 year-to-date Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School Finance Report approved.
Discussion and/or possible vote to approve modifications to the FY2021 encumbrances for the Oklahoma

Youth Academy Charter School
N/A

Discussion and possible vote to enter executive session
Not required.

Discussion and possible vote to return to Regular Session
N/A

Page 3 of 6



Discussion and/or possible vote on items arising from Executive Session
N/A

Director Holt discussed the attached presentation.

Discussion and/or possible vote to endorse the proposed 2021 OJA Legislative Agenda
Ms. Worthen: If the recommendation is 14, why are we choosing 12? Do we feel strongly one way or the
other?

Director Holt: The original ask was 10, per the graph | showed you. Senator Garvin decided to make it
12, after the bill was filed, the national report came out for 14. | believe, 14 would be more difficult to
pass. | would proud of the state if we could get 12 this year with movement towards 13 and 14 as OJA
gets stronger on prevention and intervention. You hope 12 is a good compromise.

Ms. Worthen: Thank you, this is what | suspected. | hope we can move towards 14.

Dr. Grissom: | strongly encourage the 12. We have had in the past, 9 year olds that needed treatment. It
is wholly inappropriate to put a 9 year old in OJA placements. If we can get the 12, | will be ecstatic. From
a legal perspective, you have the in need of supervision category, which leans toward DHS involvement,
which they may not like. However, in bureau counties, that may be different. This may stimulate better
programming for 10 and 11 year olds. We need to do at any opportunity to inform others about how
government services and programs impact treated youth, along with mixing populations always goes
bad for the younger kids because the older kids exert power. We need to do the best job of separating
different levels of sophistication and development to prevent issues.

Director Holt: If we have a child adjudicated at 11 or 12 year olds we are going to look at serving them
in the community or treating them in the appropriate mental health placement. This bill doesn’t really
change what we would offer the child.

Mr. Tardibono: | have questions about HB1992 and SB742 related to Manitou, did you say both of the
legislators are supportive.

Director Holt: Yes, these are their bills. They came to me, they have visited the facility. Section C and D
just give the agency the ability to expand programming.

Mr. Tardibono: Do we have to follow sight and sound separation with DOC inmates treated on the
grounds? | know the contract would be brought to the Board, but | have concerns.

Director Holt: Yes, these would be youth who are DOC inmates but are chronologically under the age of
18, so sight and sound would not be an issue. DOC spends a lot of money to keep them sight and sound
separate. This would allow DOC/ OJA to offer programming available to our youth on campus, who are
similar in age and crime.

Page 4 of 6



Mr. Tardibono: That is extremely helpful. | only see 4 of us.

Chair Youngblood: Dr. Jones is on but camera is off. Dr. Emerson and Judge Foss have rejoined by phone,
so we still have quorum. | appreciate your diligence.

Mr. Tardibono: | suggest we propose to vote and move to any additional questions.

Ms. Worthen: | appreciate your questions Tim, and | agree with his suggestion. | appreciate the robust
legislation.

Chair Youngblood: Thank you both for your comments. | agree with Tim’s suggestion. Any further
guestions? Seeing none, | need a motion.

Ms. Worthen moved to endorse the proposed legislative agenda with a second by Dr. Grissom

Avye: Ellington, Emerson, Foss, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood
Nay:
Absent: Burrage and Ellington

2021 OJA legislative agenda endorsed.

Director’s Report

Director Holt: | am not going to jinx it. | just want to give a shout out to the staff on campus and
on screen along with my gratitude for not only working through a pandemic but now a snow
storm, supported by the best Board in the state.

Announcements/ comments
Chair Youngblood: From the Board to the staff, thank you for hanging in there and for your time
today.

New business
N/A

Adjournment
Dr. Grissom moved to adjourn with a second by Judge Foss

Aye: Emerson, Foss, Grissom, Jones, Tardibono, Worthen, and Youngblood
Nay:
Absent: Burrage and Ellington

Chair Youngblood adjourned the meeting at 10:24 a.m.

Page 5 of 6



Minutes approved in regular session on the 16th day of February, 2021.

Prepared by: Signed by:

Audrey Rockwell, Secretary Karen Youngblood, Chair

Page 6 of 6



March 16, 2021

>

‘} OKLAHOMA ‘ ‘

N Office of Juvenile Affairs

Administrative Rule
Amendments

- Al

(3

\/



<

h

WV \¢
Y
4

Chapter 1T Ame



Chapter 1 - Function and Structure of the Office of Juvenile Affairs
Subchaptera

377:1-1-1. Purpose and 377:1-1-2. Legal Basis - Clean up for grammar errors

377:1-1-3. Description of the Office of Juvenile Affairs - Edited to reflect amendments to 10A O.S. § § 2-7-
201 and 2-7-202

377:1-1-5. Board of Juvenile Affairs

Edited to reflect amendments to 10A O.S. § § 2-7-101 and 2-7-201. Remove language duplicated from
statutes, see 10A O.S. §§ 2-3-103, 2-4-103, 2-7-101, 2-7-201, 2-7-305(D), 2-7-306, 2-7-608, 2-7-613, 2-7-614,
2-7-616, 2-7-704, and 2-8-112, see OJA’s report on Administrative Rules to Governor Stitt (EO Report).

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter 1 - Function and Structure of the Office of Juvenile Affairs
Subchaptera

377:1-1-6. Rates and Standards Committee,

377:1-1-7. Legal Base for Rates and Standards Committee, and

377:1-1-8. Rates and Standards Committee membership — Grammar and EO Report edits

377:1-1-9. Conduct of Committee meetings — amended to add OMES to the Rates approval process
377:1-1-10. Public hearing regarding a fixed rate - amended to add OMES & public comment language

377:1-1-11. Executive Director - amended to reflect edits to 10A O.S. § 2-7-201

377:1-1-14. Documentation standards and 377:1-1-13. Severability — Grammar and EO Report edits

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter 3 Subchapter 9
Amendments

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | Presentation Title | Date



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter g. Office of Policy
Part 7. Policy and Accreditation

377:3-9-40. Legal basis,

377:3-9-41. Purpose,

377:3-9-42. Public hearings, and

377:3-9-43. Availability of OJA rules, policies, and procedures — Grammar and EO Report edits

377:3-9-44. Petitions for the promulgation, amendment, or repeal of rules — amended to remove the Office
of Policy and place rules under the General Counsel, also amended for Grammar and EO edits

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter3

Subchapter 13 Part 1
Amendments

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | Presentation Title | Date



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 1. General Provisions

377:3-13-1. General Purpose, legal basis and authority — creates sections and gives the Executive Director
the power to designate supervision of the sections (1) Internal Affairs/Employment Discrimination
Investigations; (2) Licensing and Programs Assessment Section; and (3) Financial Contract
Monitoring/Reviews Section - amended to address the section changes along with Grammar & EO edits

377:3-13-2. Internal affairs investigations — amended to reflect changes in OAC 377: 3-13-1 along with
Grammar & EO edits

377:3-13-6. Certification of Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities, Municipal Juvenile Facilities, and

Community Intervention Centers — amended to reflect changes in OAC 377: 3-13-1 along with Grammar &
EO edits

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter3

Subchapter 13 Part 3
Amendments

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | Presentation Title | Date



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers

377:3-13-35. Legal basis and 377:3-13-37. Organization, administration and finances — Grammar and EO
Report edits

377:3-13-38. Policy and procedure manual — address amendments to OAC 377: 3-13-1, requires Licensing
division approval to amend the center’s policy & procedure manual through electronic methods

377:3-13-39. Admission procedure and criteria — adds requirement for medical release for juvenile’s who
appear to be under the influence or have a visible medical concern

377:3-13-40. Records — Grammar and EO Report edits

377:3-13-42. Juvenile rights — adds: (15) Juveniles shall be provided with a copy of the facility rules and their
rights while detained

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers

377:3-13-43. Staff requirements — address amendments to OAC 377: 3-13-1, Grammar and EO Report edits,
and adding:

Amending (a)(5)(A) to read: Each person employed must be physically fit and able to perform all job functions
necessary to ensure the health, safety and well-being of the juveniles in their care. A physical examination by
a licensed physician may be requested should the employee’s ability to perform their mandatory job
functions be in question.

Amending (a)(9)(E) to add: Employees will maintain their certification, and at a minimum attend an annual
refresher course by a certified CPR trainer.

Adding (b)(4) — No individual(s) shall be allowed to serve as the facility administrator, or their designee, with
a confirmed/substantiated finding of abuse or neglect by DHS or other entity authorized by state, federal
laws or regulations to investigate child abuse and neglect.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers

377:3-13-44. Security and Control — address amendments to OAC 377: 3-13-1, Grammar and EO Report edits, and
adding:

Adding (c)(4)(C) adding section (i) - Should a juvenile be required, at any time, to be out of the direct line of sight with
staff, as is necessary for hygiene, bedtime, or a facility emergency, visual observation of each juvenile by a staff member
must occur at a minimum, every 15 minutes, including during residents’ sleeping hours. All room checks should be
documented on a daily observation log and retained in the residents file.

Amending (c)(8)(F) — adding requirement for use of force report: detailing the incident which initiated the use of force,
the type of force used and the beginning and end time of the use of force.

Amending (c)(9)(l) — adding the language: and must be within arm’s length of a staff person at all times while in restraints.

Amending (c)(14)(C) — adding the language: Any juvenile for whom it is determined by the administrator or designee, to
continue room confinement in excess of forty-eight (48) hours, must complete a report detailing the reasons for
continued room confinement and submit it to the OJA for review.

Amending (c)(15)(D) — adding language to juvenile’s room confinement: no longer presents a safety risk to self or others.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers

377:3-13-45. Program and Services — address amendments to OAC 377: 3-13-1, Grammar and EO Report
edits, and adding:

Amending (a)(1) — to broadening the language to address the use of charter school programs

Amending (a)(7) adding a section (E): The facility will ensure proper notification is made to the juvenile’s
custodian and OJA, 5 days before any medications need to be refilled.

377:3-13-46. Physical Plant or facility, 377:3-13-47. Food service, sanitation and hygiene — address
amendments to OAC 377: 3-13-1, Grammar and EO Report edits, and adding:

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers

377:3-13-48. Safety and Emergency — address amendments to OAC 377: 3-13-1, Grammar and EO Report edits, and
adding:

Amending (b)(4) — adding the sentence: Essential services include but are not limited to — creating sections (i) — (iv) - (i)
running water; (ii) facility lighting; (iii) refrigeration; and (iv) heat/air conditioning

Amending (b)(4) adding section (d)(1), (2) and (3): Emergency Evacuation. The facility shall create, and review annually, an
emergency evacuation plan. The plan, or any annual amendments to the plan, shall be submitted for approval to the OJA
Licensing and Programs Assessment division. The plan must contain at a minimum:

(1) A secondary site will be identified by the facility, in the event the facility needs to evacuate in case of emergency or
natural disaster.

(2) Should the emergency necessitate an absence from the facility in excess of twenty-four (24) hours, the secondary site
must be emergency certified by the OJA Licensing and Programs Assessment division and meet all Requirements for
Secure Detention.

(3) Should a detention facility be damaged, OJA Licensing and Programs Assessment division may require an inspection be
conducted prior to allowing the continued certification of the facility.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



Chapter3

Subchapter 137Part 11
Amendments

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | Presentation Title | Date



Chapter 3. Administrative Services
Subchapter 13. Office of Public Integrity
Part 11. Requirements for Certification of Secure Juvenile Facilities

377:3-13-127. Physical Plant Requirements — this is the adoption of the Emergency Rule adopted by the
board in November 2020 for the Next Generation Campus.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja



ACCEPTED 1/27/21
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
DOCKET# 21-57 OAR/cert CN

TITLE 377. OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
CHAPTER 1. FUNCTION AND STRUCTURE OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE

AFFAIRS
RULEMAKING ACTION:
Notice of proposed PERMANENT rulemaking.
PROPOSED RULES:

Subchapter 1. Function and Structure of the Office of Juvenile Affairs

377:1-1-1. Purpose [AMENDED]

377:1-1-2. Legal Basis [AMENDED]

377:1-1-3. Description of the Office of Juvenile Affairs (03A) [AMENDED]
377:1-1-5. Board of Juvenile Affairs [AMENDED]

377:1-1-6. Rates and Standards Committee [AMENDED]

377:1-1-7. Legal Base for Rates and Standards Committee [AMENDED]
377:1-1-8. Rates and Standards Committee membership [AMENDED]
377:1-1-9. Conduct of Committee meetings [AMENDED]

377:1-1-10. Public hearing regarding a fixed rate [AMENDED)]

377:1-1-11. Executive Director [AMENDED]

SUMMARY:

The proposed change to 377:1-1-1 through 377:1-1-11 were made as a result of HB 2479
(2019) and Executive Order 2020-03. The proposed amendments provide clarity and correctly
reference provisions of law.

AUTHORITY:

The Board of Juvenile Affairs, pursuant to 10A O.S. §§ 2-7-101(H)(3) and 2-7-101(I)(1),
and 75 O.S. § 302(A)(1).

COMMENT PERIOD:

The comment period will begin on Tuesday, February 16, 2021, and end on Thursday,
March 18, 2021. Written comments will be accepted during the comment period at the following
address: Office of Juvenile Affairs, Attn: Audrey Rockwell, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400,
Oklahoma City, OK 73118, or by email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov.

PUBLIC HEARING:

A Public Hearing will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, March 19, 2021, virtually at
https://zoom.us/j/93554446038?pwd=bDZRWIFlenlySjIKbCtHZk80cy8rQT09 Meeting ID: 935
5444 6038 Passcode: 398914 or in person at the OJA State Office, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste.
400, Oklahoma City, OK 73118. Persons wishing to make oral comments must sign-in via
email for virtual comments audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov or at the door by 8:45 a.m. on that day.
Each individual will be given an opportunity to make oral comments for a maximum of five (5)
minutes.

REQUESTS FOR COMMENTS FROM BUSINESS ENTITIES:

The Office of Juvenile Affairs requests business entities affected by the proposed rules to
provide written information to the Office of Juvenile Affairs, within the comment period, in
dollar amounts if possible, of the increase in the level of direct services, revenue loss, direct or
indirect costs, or other costs, such as fees, reporting, recordkeeping, equipment, construction,
labor, or professional costs, expected to be incurred by the business entity due to compliance
with the proposed rules. Business entities may submit this information in writing to Office of



Juvenile Affairs, Attn: Audrey Rockwell, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK
73118, or by email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov.
COPIES OF PROPOSED RULES:

Copies of the proposed rules may be obtained during normal business hours from the
Office of Juvenile Affairs, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK, 73118, or by
email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov. The proposed rules will be available on the OJA website
at https://oklahoma.gov/oja.html no later than February 8, 2021.

RULE IMPACT STATEMENT:

Pursuant to 75 O.S., § 303(D), a rule impact statement will be prepared and available for
review at the Office of Juvenile Affairs, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK,
73118 beginning on or before February 8, 2021, as well as on the OJA website at
https://oklahoma.gov/oja.html.

CONTACT PERSON:

Audrey Rockwell, Executive Assistant/ Paralegal, (405) 530-2806, or

audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov



TITLE 377. OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
CHAPTER 1. FUNCTION AND STRUCTURE OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE
AFFAIRS

RULE IMPACT STATEMENT

1. A brief description of the purpose of the rule:

Title 377. Office of Juvenile Affairs

Chapter 1. Function and Structure of the Office of Juvenile Affairs
377:1-1-1. Purpose [AMENDED]
377:1-1-2. Legal Basis [AMENDED]
377:1-1-3. Description of the Office of Juvenile Affairs €63A) [AMENDED]
377:1-1-5. Board of Juvenile Affairs [AMENDED]
377:1-1-6. Rates and Standards Committee [AMENDED]
377:1-1-7. Legal Base for Rates and Standards Committee [AMENDED]
377:1-1-8. Rates and Standards Committee membership [AMENDED]
377:1-1-9. Conduct of Committee meetings [AMENDED]
377:1-1-10. Public hearing regarding a fixed rate [AMENDED]
377:1-1-11. Executive Director [AMENDED]

Summary: The proposed change to 377:1-1-1 through 377:1-1-11 were made as a result
of HB 2479 (2019) and Executive Order 2020-03. The proposed amendments provide
clarity and correctly reference provisions of law.

2. A brief description of the classes of persons who most likely will be affected by
the proposed rule:

The public, Board of Juvenile Affairs, OJA employees, and OJA youth will be affected
by the proposed rule revisions.

3. A brief description of classes of persons who will benefit from the proposed rule:

The public, Board of Juvenile Affairs, OJA employees, and OJA youth will benefit from
the proposed rule revisions.

4. A brief description of the probable economic impact of the proposed rule upon
the affected classes of persons or political subdivisions, including a listing of all fee
changes and, whenever possible, a separate justification for each fee change:

The proposed rule revisions should not have an economic impact on any affected classes.
5. The probable costs and benefits to the agency and to any other agency of the

implementation and enforcement of the state proposed rule, the source of revenue to
be used for implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule, and any



anticipated effect on state revenues, including a projected net loss or gain in such
revenues, if it can be projected by the agency.

The cost of implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule revisions is minimal.

6. A determination of whether implementation of the proposed rule will have an
adverse economic effect on small business as provided by the Oklahoma Small
Business Regulatory Flexibility Act:

The proposed rule revisions should not have an economic impact on any small business
or require their cooperation in implementing or enforcing the rule revisions.

7. An explanation of the measures the agency has taken to minimize compliance
costs and a determination of whether there are less costly or non-regulatory
methods or less intrusive methods for achieving the purpose of the proposed rule:

The proposed rule revisions should not be costly nor require other methods to update the
proposed rule revisions.

8. A determination of the effect of the proposed rule on the public health, safety and
environment and, if the proposed rule is designed to reduce significant risks to the
public health, safety and environment, an explanation of the nature of the risk and
to what extent the proposed rule will reduce the risk:

The proposed rule revisions have no effect on the public health, safety and environment.

9. A determination of any detrimental effect on the public health, safety and
environment if the proposed rule is not implemented:

If the proposed rule revisions do not pass, there will be a conflict with state law, which
may have an effect on agency business.

10. The date the rule impact statement was prepared and if modified, the date
modified:

Prepared on February 8, 2021.



Chapter 1 — Function and Structure of the Office of Juvenile Affairs
Subchapter 1

377:1-1-1. Purpose

The purpose of this Chapter is to describe the organizational structure and function of the Office
of Juvenile Affairs (OJA). This Chapter indicates the legal bases of the-Office-of Juvenile
AffairsOJA, identifies OJA divisions and units, and outlines other rules governing the overall
operation of the OJA.

377:1-1-2. Legal Basis
The Office of Juvenile Affairs (OJA) operates under the statutory authority of "Fhe-Oklahoma
Juvenile Code", Fitle-10A O.S; § 2-1-101 et seq.

377:1-1-3. Description of the Office of Juvenile Affairs (OJA)

=
D)—The Executive Director shall establish divisions within OJA in addition to
those required by statute andlaw 10A O.S. § 2-7-202 and may employ staff as
necessary to perform the duties of the Office of Juvenile Affairs as authorized by
statute. Organizational charts are available upon request from the Office of the
Executive Director.




wﬁh—l—@A—Q—S—§—2—7—l—9—l— The Board of Juvemle Affalrs (Board) per lOA 0. S 8 2-7- 101 is the
governing body for the Office-of Juvenile AffairsOJA. The Board consists of nine (9) members;
five (5) members appointed by the Governor, two (2) members appointed by the President Pro-
Tempore of the Senate, and two (2) members appointed by the Speaker of the House, all
members serve at the pleasure of their appointing authority.

(b) Meetings. Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board shall be held at places, dates, and
times fixed by the Board and after appropriate notice. Special meetings may be called by the

Chair or by five (5) members of the Board-by-delivery-ef-writtennotice-to-each-member-of-the
Beard Emergency meetlngs of the Board may be called as prov1ded by Oklahoma statutes.

2)—All meetings, including executive sessions, shall be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Open Meeting Act.
(c) Voting. A majority of members serving on the Board shall constitute a quorum.
(1) The acts of the majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is
present shall be the acts of the Board except that a vote of not less than four (4) members
of the Board shall be required to amend these rules.
(2) A member may disqualify himself-er-herself-from a vote at any time and without
explanation. A member who disqualifies himself-or-herself-from a vote shall be
considered to be not present for purposes of that vote.
(d) Election of officers. AFﬂ&e—ﬂrsFmeem&g—eﬁeaeHea}eﬂd&Fy&akthe—Beard—sh&LLe}eePeﬂeef
m : e e e-chair: The Chair er
and Vice- cha1r shall be elected in accordance with 10A 0. S § 2-7- 101( E). and shall hold office




until his or her successor has been duly elected or unti-his-erher upon death, resignation, or
removal.
(e) Vacancies. A vacancy in the elected position of Chair or Vice-chair because of death,
resignation, removal, disqualification, or otherwise, may be filled by the Board for the unexpired
portion of the term of the position.
(f) Duties of the position of Chair and Vice-chair. The Chair, or in his-er-her the Chair’s
absence, the Vice-chair, shall preside at all meetings of the Board, including executive sessions.
The Chair;-er-Viee-chair-as-the-ease-may-be; shall be the final authority on all procedural issues,
and may, when appropriate, refer to and follow the recommendations of the-legal counsel for the
Office-of Juvenile- AffairsOJA or "Robert's Rules of Order" to resolve a procedural issue.
(1) The Chair, within two (2) weeks of a member's new appointment, shall:
(A) brief the member of the Board regarding the duties and responsibilities of the
Board and its members;
(B) provide the new member a copy of the statutes pertinent to the Board and its
duties;
(C) provide a copy of the monthly operating budgets of OJAthe-Office-ofJuvenile
Adffairs for the preceding twelve months;
(D) provide a copy of the rules under which OJAthe-Office-of Juvenile Affairs
functions and operates; and
(E) provide such other information as is necessary to assure that the new member
is advised of his or her duties and responsibilities.
(2) The Chair may delegate the briefing described in paragraph (1) of this subsection in
whole or #part to the Executive Director-efthe-Office-ef Juvenile- Affairs or a managing
officer-efthat-ageney, but the responsibility for its accomplishment shall remain with the
Chair.
(2) Responsibilities. The purpese-ofthe Board of Juvenile Affairs, in addition to the duties
required by 10A O.S. §§ 2-3-103, 2-4-103, 2-7-101, 2-7-201, 2-7-305(D), 2-7-306, 2-7-608, 2-7-

613 27614 27616 2- 7704 and2 8- 112 mav*s—te—aet—as—th%gevemmg—bea%d—fer—ﬂa%@%ee

A1) adoptﬂag nonbmdmg resolutlons requestmg actlon by 0oJ A%he—@ﬁﬁee—ef—lw&em—le
Affairs in response to comments from the public or upon the Board's own initiative;



61—19(_) if necessary and in accordance with 10A O.S. § 2-7-201(G), designate an interim or
actrng Executrve Drrectorappem&mg—eh%E*ea&W%Dﬁeeter—er—m—th%%veﬁke#Haeaﬂey

6)(4) reviewing-annaaly the OJA report-{OJA Annual Report) which analyzes and evaluates

the effectlveness of OJA programs and services;

8)(5) promulgateing rules for OJAthe-Office-of Juvenile-Affairs to obtain national criminal
history records searches for personnel working with or around juveniles in OJAthe-Office-of
Fuvente-Affairs' institutions and Offiee-efJuvenile Affairs' contracted eperated-facilities,
pursuant to 10 O.S. § 404.1(A)(14);

O NEOA a 11O o a 11RO

22)(6) reeervingandreviewingreceive and review institutional inspection reports of the State

Fire Marshall and Commissioner of Public Health;
62%9(_) estabhshmg standards for reglmented Juvemle tralmng programs

27H(8) establishing certification standards for municipal juvenile facilities for temporary
detention;




BP(9) approveinrg a form for the statistical reporting of detention of persons under the age of
18;

377:1-1-6. Rates and Standards Committee

The Board of Juvenile Affairs (Board) is the official rate-setting body for the programs
administered by the-Office-efJuvenile Affairs{OJA). The Rates and Standards Committee
(Committee) is responsible for making recommendations to the Board regarding fixed fiscal rates
and standards for service contracts entered into by OJAthe-Office-of Juvente-Affairs. The Rates
and Standards Committee is not authorized to make decisions regarding rate setting. The
Committee's purpose is to advise and make recommendations to the Board.

377:1-1-7. Legal Base for Rates and Standards Committee

The legal base for establishing fixed and uniform rates is found at 10A O.S. 2-7-101(F)(6) and
74 O.S. § 85.7(A)(6).74-0-S+-§85FH A () and(e)-(Oklahoma-Central Purchasing Aet)-and
HOA- OS2 7HHBGHD-

377:1-1-8. Rates and Standards Committee membership

The Chairman of the Rates and Standards Committee shall be a member of the Board of Juvenile
Affairs (Board) and shall be appointed by the Board. In addition to the Chair, the Committee
shall be comprised of the Board's Finance Sub-Committee Chair, and the Executive Director of
OJA, or his-her-designee.

377:1-1-9. Conduct of Committee meetings

(a) Committee meetings are called by either the Chairmag, Executive Director, or Board of
Juvenile Affairs. A majority of the Committee constitutes a quorum. Recommendations of the
Committee are approved by a majority of the members present and voting.



(b) During a meeting in which the Committee intends to vote on a rate setting recommendation
for the Board of Juvenile Affairs, the public, vendors, or OJA staff shall provide evidence to
support rate recommendations.
(c) A party requesting a rate shall supply the following information and data to justify the
proposed rate recommendation:
(1) adescription of the program or service, including the target population and an
annual estimate of the number of juveniles to whom the service will be provided;
(2) any historical rate information regarding previous rates established for the program,
or rates for similar programs or services if no rate exists;
(3) an explanation and cite of cite and explain any Federal, State, and other regulations
and standards which apply;
(4) the rate being proposed, a summary of the program and cost variables included in
the rate, and a program and fiscal impact statement on the juvenile justice system;
(5) the operational budget and narrative justification for each budget category,
including the methodology and cost computations used to arrive at the proposed rate; and
(6) an estimated total cost of the service.
(d) If the Committee determines additional information is needed, the Chair may recess the
meeting until a later date to allow interested parties or staff additional time to secure the
information.
(e) In making its recommendations, the Committee shall consider any relevant data which is
consistent with applicable state plans, ©FA all relevant administrative rules, OJA policies and
procedures, and statutory provisions.
(f) Once the Committee establishes a recommendation, notification of the proposed rates and
standards along with any supporting documentation will be sent to the Office of Management
and Enterprise Services (OMES). theThe Chair shall place the item on the agenda of a Board of
Juvenile Affairs meeting for a public hearing to set the rate, after proposed rates and standards

have been approved bv OMES ¥he—9£ﬁee—e{lMaﬂagemeﬁFaﬂd—Eﬂ%emﬂse—Seﬁﬁees—m&ste

e%her—ma%e&als—wh&eh—&u—ppeﬂ—th%pfepeseﬂa%% The pubhc hearmg may be held durmg any

Board meeting.

377:1-1-10. Public hearing regarding a fixed rate

(a) Any comments from OMESthe Director-of-the-Office-of Management-and Enterprise
Serviees, whether made in person or in writing, are included in the minutes of the Board
meeting.

(b) During the Board meeting, the Chair of the Rates and Standards Committee, or a designee,
shall present the proposed rate and provide the Committee's recommendation to the Board.

(c) After the Chair's presentation, interested parties shall be giving the opportunity for public
comments regarding the proposed ratesmay-present-further-testimeny. Each rate must be openly
and separately discussed before the Board's vote. The Board may vote to approve, deny, or
modify the recommendation of the Rates and Standards Committee.

377:1-1-11. Executive Director

(a) The OJA Executive Director-efthe-Office-of Juvenile Affairs shall be-appointed-by-the Board
ofJuvente-Affairs- is appointed by the Governor and shall report agency business directly to the




Board. As the OJA administrator-efthe-Office-ef Juventle Affairs, the Executive Director is
responsible fer-supervising-OJA-aetivities-and-establishing internal policy and procedures for the
administration of OJAefthe-Office-ofJuvente Affairs.

(b) The Executive Director shall be responsible for selecting staff or contracting with personnel
capable of carrying out OJA's mission, goals, and statutory requirements.

377:1-1-13. Severability

If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any rule or part of a rule in this Title to be
unenforceable, the finding does not impair or invalidate the remaining rules in this Title. The
remaining rules are valid and enforceable to the fullest extent of the law.

377:1-1-14. Documentation standards

All activities, administrative and operational, within the-Office-of Juventle Affairs OJA shall be
performed in a manner resulting in an audit trail; consisting of dual controls; and complying with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB), and other fundamentals of sound financial management.



ACCEPTED 1/27/21
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
DOCKET# 21-58 OAR/cert CN

TITLE 377. OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
CHAPTER 3. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

RULEMAKING ACTION:

Notice of proposed PERMANENT rulemaking.
PROPOSED RULES:

Subchapter 9. OFFICE OF POLICY

Part 7. POLICY AND ACCREDITATION

377:3-9-40. Legal basis [AMENDED)]

377:3-9-41. Purpose [AMENDED]

377: 3-9-42. Public hearings [AMENDED]

377: 3-9-43. Availability of OJA Rules, policies, and procedures [AMENDED]

377: 3-9-44. Petitions for the promulgation, amendment, or repeal of rules [AMENDED]
SUMMARY:

The proposed change to 377:3-9-40 through 377:3-9-44 were made as a result of HB 2479
(2019) and Executive Order 2020-03. The proposed amendments provide clarity and correctly
reference provisions of law.

AUTHORITY:

The Board of Juvenile Affairs, pursuant to 10A O.S. §§ 2-7-101(H)(3) and 2-7-101(I)(1),
and 75 O.S. § 302(A)(1).

COMMENT PERIOD:

The comment period will begin on Tuesday, February 16, 2021, and end on Thursday,
March 18, 2021. Written comments will be accepted during the comment period at the following
address: Office of Juvenile Affairs, Attn: Audrey Rockwell, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400,
Oklahoma City, OK 73118, or by email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov.

PUBLIC HEARING:

A Public Hearing will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, March 19, 2021, virtually at
https://zoom.us/j/93554446038?pwd=bDZRWIFlenlySjIKbCtHZk80cy8rQT09 Meeting ID: 935
5444 6038 Passcode: 398914 or in person at the OJA State Office, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste.
400, Oklahoma City, OK 73118. Persons wishing to make oral comments must sign-in via
email for virtual comments audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov or at the door by 8:45 a.m. on that day.
Each individual will be given an opportunity to make oral comments for a maximum of five (5)
minutes.

REQUESTS FOR COMMENTS FROM BUSINESS ENTITIES:

The Office of Juvenile Affairs requests business entities affected by the proposed rules to
provide written information to the Office of Juvenile Affairs, within the comment period, in
dollar amounts if possible, of the increase in the level of direct services, revenue loss, direct or
indirect costs, or other costs, such as fees, reporting, recordkeeping, equipment, construction,
labor, or professional costs, expected to be incurred by the business entity due to compliance
with the proposed rules. Business entities may submit this information in writing to Office of
Juvenile Affairs, Attn: Audrey Rockwell, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK
73118, or by email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov.

COPIES OF PROPOSED RULES:

Copies of the proposed rules may be obtained during normal business hours from the

Office of Juvenile Affairs, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK, 73118, or by



email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov. The proposed rules will be available on the OJA website
at https://oklahoma.gov/oja.html no later than February 8, 2021.
RULE IMPACT STATEMENT:

Pursuant to 75 O.S., § 303(D), a rule impact statement will be prepared and available for
review at the Office of Juvenile Affairs, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK,
73118 beginning on or before February 8, 2021, as well as on the OJA website at
https://oklahoma.gov/oja.html.

CONTACT PERSON:

Audrey Rockwell, Executive Assistant/ Paralegal, (405) 530-2806, or

audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov



TITLE 377. OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
CHAPTER 1. FUNCTION AND STRUCTURE OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE
AFFAIRS

RULE IMPACT STATEMENT
1. A brief description of the purpose of the rule:

Title 377. Office of Juvenile Affairs

Subchapter 9. OFFICE OF POLICY

Part 7. POLICY AND ACCREDITATION
377:3-9-40. Legal basis [AMENDED]
377:3-9-41. Purpose [AMENDED]
377: 3-9-42. Public hearings [AMENDED]
377: 3-9-43. Availability of OJA Rules, policies, and procedures [AMENDED]
377: 3-9-44. Petitions for the promulgation, amendment, or repeal of rules
[AMENDED]

Summary: The proposed change to 377:3-9-40 through 377:3-9-44 were made as a
result of HB 2479 (2019) and Executive Order 2020-03. The proposed amendments
provide clarity and correctly reference provisions of law.

2. A brief description of the classes of persons who most likely will be affected by
the proposed rule:

The public, Board of Juvenile Affairs, OJA employees, and OJA youth will be affected
by the proposed rule revisions.

3. A brief description of classes of persons who will benefit from the proposed rule:

The public, Board of Juvenile Affairs, OJA employees, and OJA youth will benefit from
the proposed rule revisions.

4. A brief description of the probable economic impact of the proposed rule upon
the affected classes of persons or political subdivisions, including a listing of all fee
changes and, whenever possible, a separate justification for each fee change:

The proposed rule revisions should not have an economic impact on any affected classes.

5. The probable costs and benefits to the agency and to any other agency of the
implementation and enforcement of the state proposed rule, the source of revenue to
be used for implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule, and any
anticipated effect on state revenues, including a projected net loss or gain in such
revenues, if it can be projected by the agency.

The cost of implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule revisions is minimal.



6. A determination of whether implementation of the proposed rule will have an
adverse economic effect on small business as provided by the Oklahoma Small
Business Regulatory Flexibility Act:

The proposed rule revisions should not have an economic impact on any small business
or require their cooperation in implementing or enforcing the rule revisions.

7. An explanation of the measures the agency has taken to minimize compliance
costs and a determination of whether there are less costly or non-regulatory
methods or less intrusive methods for achieving the purpose of the proposed rule:

The proposed rule revisions should not be costly nor require other methods to update the
proposed rule revisions.

8. A determination of the effect of the proposed rule on the public health, safety and
environment and, if the proposed rule is designed to reduce significant risks to the
public health, safety and environment, an explanation of the nature of the risk and
to what extent the proposed rule will reduce the risk:

The proposed rule revisions have no effect on the public health, safety and environment.

9. A determination of any detrimental effect on the public health, safety and
environment if the proposed rule is not implemented:

If the proposed rule revisions do not pass, there will be a conflict with state law, which
may have an effect on agency business.

10. The date the rule impact statement was prepared and if modified, the date
modified:

Prepared on February 8, 2021.



Chapter 3 — Administrative Services
Subchapter 9 — Office of Policy
Part 7— POLICY AND ACCREDITATION

377:3-9-40. Legal basis
Fitle HOA-O-S-§ 2710 requires-that the- The Board of Juvenile Affairs, pursuant to 10A
0.S. § 2-7-101 (F)(2), shall be the rulemaking body for the-Office-of Juvente Affairs(OJA).1n

developingrales; OJA is-bound-by-theshall follow the rulemaking requirements efthe pursuant
to the Oklahoma Administrative Procedures Act (APA), Title 75 O.S.; § 250 et seq.;as-amended:

377:3-9-41. Purpose
The Office-ef PolieyGeneral Counsel, designee, manages OJA's rules and procedures;—Fhe

Office-of Poliey-serves serving as a link between the program, administrative, and legal functions
of OJA and OJA's rules and policies.

377 3 9 42. Public hearlngs

p&bhelaearmg—relatmg—te—prepesed—@%&—mles—Pubhc hearrngs w111 be held in accordance wrth 75

0.S. § 303(C).

377:3-9-43. Avallablllty of OJA rules, p011c1es, and procedures

w&ﬁab}e—te—&ﬂ—statlf— In accordance w1th the Open Records Act T—rt-}e—Sl 0.S; § 24A le tseg
the-manualis all OJA rules, policies, and procedures are available upon request. Requests should
be submitted by letter to the Office of Juvenile Affairs, Attention: General Counsel, 3812 North
Santa Fe Avenue, Suite 400, Oklahoma City, OK 73118.at—et by telephone call 405-530-2800
and ask to speak with the General Counsel or via email at records@ola ok.gov.-te-the-Office-of

377:3-9-44. Petitions for the promulgation, amendment, or repeal of rules
(a) Submission. Any person may petition OJA requesting the promulgation, amendment, or
repeal of a rule. The person making the request shall submit a petition to the Office of Juvenile
Affairs, Administrative-Serviees Pivision by mailing or delivering the petition to P-O-Bex
268812 Oldahema-City;- OK73126-881 2 Attention, Office-of Poliey the Office of Juvenile
Aftairs, Attentlon General Counsel, 3812 North Santa Fe Avenue, Suite 400 Oklahoma CltV
OK 73118.er-delive he enile rtaFe e %
CityyOkdahoma: A pet1t1on malled to OJA is con51dered submltted upon recelpt by the General
CounselOffiee-of Poliey. A designated staff member shall stamp the petition upon receipt to
show the date of submission.
(b) Form. The petitioner shall submit the petition in the form given in paragraphs €1} - €5}
below.
(1) The petition must contain a clear statement of the action requested and the solution
desired as a result of the request.edrle—orrulechange:
(2) When the petition seeks to amend or repeal an existing rule, the existing rule must
be identified in the petition in the following format OAC Title:Chapter-Subchapter-Part.
If the petition is submitted electronically, please hyperlink the current rule in the petition.




If the petition is submltted via mail, please 1nclude a copy of the current rule. Irf—the

(3) The petition must contain a statement of the facts supporting the requested rule or
rule change, including any legal grounds, if known, and other relevant information or
views on which the petitioner relies. A copy of any reference or source cited in the
statement must be submitted or hyperlinked with the petition unless the reference or
source is readily available to OJA. When a petition requests more than one rule change, a
single statement which supports and justifies each proposed change meets the
requirements of this subsection.

(4) The petition must describe-the-elass-orelasses-efpersens, if known, who most likely
will be affected by the proposed change.

(5) The petition must be signed by the petitioner or his/her authorized representative,
and contain the printed name, address, email, and day time telephone number of the
petitioner or his/her authorized representative.

(6) A petitioner may supplement or revise a petition at any time prior to approval by the
Executive Director or submission of the proposed change to the Board. However, if
significant changes are made, the petitioner should withdraw the petition and submit a
revised petition.

(c) Notification of receipt. The Office of Policy staff shall send the petitioner written
notification of receipt of the petition within five (5) working days after receipt.

(d) Consideration and disposition. Fitle In accordance with 75 O.S.;4994; § 305, provides-that
if rulemaking action has not occurred by the 30th day after receipt of the petition, the petition
shall be deemed denied. Within fourteen (14) calendar days after the submission of the petition,
the administrative-services-diviston-administratorGeneral Counsel, or designee, shall review the
request with-the-Office-of General-Counsel Serviees and recommend te-the Executive Director
thathe-orshe:

(1) approve the petition_for Board action;

(2) deny the petition, in whole or in part, on any of the following grounds:
(A) the petition requests promulgation of a rule that OJA clearly lacks authority
to promulgate;
(B) the petition requests a rule or rule change inconsistent with any applicable
statutory or constitutional authority;
(C) the petition requests promulgation, amendment, or repeal of an OJA policy
that does not constitute a rule as defined in the Oklahoma Administrative
Procedures Act{#5-0-55-82503(2);
(D) the petition is frivolous and not pursued in good faith; or
(E) the petition is not feasible, taking into consideration available and
anticipated agency resources for the category of the subject matter of the proposed
change and the public policy or other grounds supporting the proposed change; or
(F) for other just cause; or

(3) request additional material from the petitioner.




(e) Executive Director responsibilities. The Executive Director, or designee, shall send his-or
kerthe recommendation and other pertinent material to each member of the Board efJuventle
Adffairs-within two (2) calendar days of decisionreeeipt.
(1) If the next regularly scheduled Board meeting falls within twenty (20) calendar days
of receipt of the petition-by-Office-ef Poliey, the Executive Director, or designee, shall
ensure that the petition is placed as an action item on the agenda of the Board's next
regularly scheduled meeting.
(2) If the next regularly scheduled Board meeting does not fall within thirty (30)
calendar days of receipt of the petition-by-Office-ef Poliey, the Executive Director, or
designee, shall notify the Board.Chair-ofthe Board-and-all Beard-members: The Board
may choose then-beresponsible-forealhngto call a Special meeting, in accordance with
aeeordingto-OAC 377:1-1-5(b) within the thirty (30) day time period to consider the
petition.
(f) Responsibilities of the Board of Juvenile Affairs. The Board shall decide whether to
approve or deny the petition.

(g) Notification of approval or denial of petition. The Office-ef PolieysuperviserGeneral
Counsel, or designee, shall notify the petitioner of the decision to approve or deny the petition

within thirty (30) days of the-Office-ef Poliey's-original-receipt of the petition.
(h) Rulemaking process. If the Board approves the petition, the Office-of Poliey

sapemsefGeneral Counsel or des1gnee shall 1n1t1ate OJA's rulemakmg process—m—aeeeféaﬁee

(1) Notice to petitioner. If the petltloner does not attend the Board meetmg in which the vote
on the rule revision is made, the General Counsel, or designee,Office-of Polieysuperviser shall
provide written notice within five (5) working days after the Board's meeting of the Board's
decision.




ACCEPTED 1/27/21
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
DOCKET# 21-59 OAR/cert CN

TITLE 377. OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
CHAPTER 3. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

RULEMAKING ACTION:
Notice of proposed PERMANENT rulemaking.
PROPOSED RULES:
Subchapter 13. OFFICE OF PUBLIC INTEGRITY [AMENDED]

Part 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

377:3-13-2. Office of Public Integrity’s internal affairs investigations [AMENDED]

377:3-13-6. Certification of Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities, Municipal Juvenile

Facilities, and Community Intervention Centers [AMENDED]

Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers

377: 3-13-35. Legal basis [AMENDED]

377: 3-13-37. Organization, administration and finances [AMENDED]

377: 3-13-38. Policy and procedure manual [AMENDED]

377:3-13-39. Admission procedure and criteria [AMENDED]

377:3-13-42. Juvenile rights [AMENDED)]

377:3-13-43. Staff requirements [AMENDED]

377:3-13-44. Security and control [AMENDED]

377:3-13-45. Program and services [AMENDED]

377:3-13-46. Physical plant or facility [AMENDED]

377:3-13-47. Food service, sanitation and hygiene [AMENDED]

377:3-13-48. Safety and emergency [AMENDED]

Part 11. Requirements for Certification of Secure Juvenile Facilities

377:3-13-127. Physical Plant Requirements [AMENDED]

SUMMARY:

The proposed change to 377:3-9-40 through 377:3-9-44 were made as a result of HB 2479
(2019) and Executive Order 2020-03. The proposed amendments provide clarity and correctly
reference provisions of law.

AUTHORITY:

The Board of Juvenile Affairs, pursuant to 10A O.S. §§ 2-7-101(H)(3) and 2-7-101(I)(1),
and 75 O.S. § 302(A)(1).

COMMENT PERIOD:

The comment period will begin on Tuesday, February 16, 2021, and end on Thursday,
March 18, 2021. Written comments will be accepted during the comment period at the following
address: Office of Juvenile Affairs, Attn: Audrey Rockwell, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400,
Oklahoma City, OK 73118, or by email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov.

PUBLIC HEARING:

A Public Hearing will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, March 19, 2021, virtually at
https://zoom.us/j/93554446038?pwd=bDZRWIFlenlySjIKbCtHZk80cy8rQT09 Meeting ID: 935
5444 6038 Passcode: 398914 or in person at the OJA State Office, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste.
400, Oklahoma City, OK 73118. Persons wishing to make oral comments must sign-in via
email for virtual comments audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov or at the door by 8:45 a.m. on that day.
Each individual will be given an opportunity to make oral comments for a maximum of five (5)
minutes.

REQUESTS FOR COMMENTS FROM BUSINESS ENTITIES:



The Office of Juvenile Affairs requests business entities affected by the proposed rules to
provide written information to the Office of Juvenile Affairs, within the comment period, in
dollar amounts if possible, of the increase in the level of direct services, revenue loss, direct or
indirect costs, or other costs, such as fees, reporting, recordkeeping, equipment, construction,
labor, or professional costs, expected to be incurred by the business entity due to compliance
with the proposed rules. Business entities may submit this information in writing to Office of
Juvenile Affairs, Attn: Audrey Rockwell, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK
73118, or by email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov.

COPIES OF PROPOSED RULES:

Copies of the proposed rules may be obtained during normal business hours from the
Office of Juvenile Affairs, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK, 73118, or by
email at audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov. The proposed rules will be available on the OJA website
at https://oklahoma.gov/oja.html no later than February 8, 2021.

RULE IMPACT STATEMENT:

Pursuant to 75 O.S., § 303(D), a rule impact statement will be prepared and available for
review at the Office of Juvenile Affairs, 3812 N. Santa Fe Ave., Ste. 400, Oklahoma City, OK,
73118 beginning on or before February 8, 2021, as well as on the OJA website at
https://oklahoma.gov/oja.html.

CONTACT PERSON:

Audrey Rockwell, Executive Assistant/ Paralegal, (405) 530-2806, or

audrey.rockwell@oja.ok.gov



TITLE 377. OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS
CHAPTER 1. FUNCTION AND STRUCTURE OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE

AFFAIRS

RULE IMPACT STATEMENT

1. A brief description of the purpose of the rule:

Title 377. Office of Juvenile Affairs

Subchapter 13. OFFICE OF PUBLIC INTEGRITY [AMENDED]

Part 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS
377:3-13-2. Office of Public Integrity’s internal affairs investigations
[AMENDED]
377:3-13-6. Certification of Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities, Municipal
Juvenile Facilities, and Community Intervention Centers [AMENDED]

Part 3. Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers
377: 3-13-35. Legal basis [AMENDED]
377: 3-13-37. Organization, administration and finances [AMENDED]
377: 3-13-38. Policy and procedure manual [AMENDED]

377:3-13-39.
377:3-13-42.
377:3-13-43.
377:3-13-44.

377:3-13-45

Admission procedure and criteria [AMENDED]
Juvenile rights [AMENDED]

Staff requirements [AMENDED]

Security and control [AMENDED]

. Program and services [AMENDED]
377:3-13-46.
377:3-13-47.
377:3-13-48.

Physical plant or facility [AMENDED]
Food service, sanitation and hygiene [AMENDED]
Safety and emergency [AMENDED]

Part 11. Requirements for Certification of Secure Juvenile Facilities
377:3-13-127. Physical Plant Requirements [AMENDED]
ons for the promulgation, amendment, or repeal of rules [AMENDED]

Summary: The proposed change to 377:3-9-40 through 377:3-9-44 were made as a
result of HB 2479 (2019) and Executive Order 2020-03. The proposed amendments
provide clarity and correctly reference provisions of law.

2. A brief description of the classes of persons who most likely will be affected by

the proposed rule:

The public, Board of Juvenile Affairs, OJA employees, and OJA youth will be affected
by the proposed rule revisions.

3. A brief description of classes of persons who will benefit from the proposed rule:

The public, Board of Juvenile Affairs, OJA employees, and OJA youth will benefit from
the proposed rule revisions.



4. A brief description of the probable economic impact of the proposed rule upon
the affected classes of persons or political subdivisions, including a listing of all fee
changes and, whenever possible, a separate justification for each fee change:

The proposed rule revisions should not have an economic impact on any affected classes.

5. The probable costs and benefits to the agency and to any other agency of the
implementation and enforcement of the state proposed rule, the source of revenue to
be used for implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule, and any
anticipated effect on state revenues, including a projected net loss or gain in such
revenues, if it can be projected by the agency.

The cost of implementation and enforcement of the proposed rule revisions is minimal.

6. A determination of whether implementation of the proposed rule will have an
adverse economic effect on small business as provided by the Oklahoma Small
Business Regulatory Flexibility Act:

The proposed rule revisions should not have an economic impact on any small business
or require their cooperation in implementing or enforcing the rule revisions.

7. An explanation of the measures the agency has taken to minimize compliance
costs and a determination of whether there are less costly or non-regulatory
methods or less intrusive methods for achieving the purpose of the proposed rule:

The proposed rule revisions should not be costly nor require other methods to update the
proposed rule revisions.

8. A determination of the effect of the proposed rule on the public health, safety and
environment and, if the proposed rule is designed to reduce significant risks to the
public health, safety and environment, an explanation of the nature of the risk and
to what extent the proposed rule will reduce the risk:

The proposed rule revisions have no effect on the public health, safety and environment.

9. A determination of any detrimental effect on the public health, safety and
environment if the proposed rule is not implemented:

If the proposed rule revisions do not pass, there will be a conflict with state law, which
may have an effect on agency business.

10. The date the rule impact statement was prepared and if modified, the date
modified:

Prepared on February 8, 2021.



Chapter 3 — Administrative Services
Subchapter 13 — Office-ef-Public Integrity
Part 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

377:3-13-1. General Purpose, legal basis and authority

(a) BnitPurpose. The-Office-of Public Integrity (OPHisaunitdivision established-within the
Oklahema-State-Office-of Juvenile Affairs (OJA)and-is directly responsible, organizationally and
administratively, to conduct investigations, performs on-site assessments, licensing visits, and
financially monitors OJA state contracts, functions and activities to ensure compliance with, state
statutes, OJA policies/procedures, contractual provisions, and other applicable professional rules
and standards.the-OJA-Exeeutive Direetor: The divisionunit is composed of three sections: (1)
Internal Affairs/Employment Discrimination Investigations; (2) ©FA-Licensing and Programs
Assessment Section; and (3) Financial Contract Monitoring/Reviews Section, each section is under

the superv151on of the Executlve Dlrector or desuznee —&Hd—etheiLd-&H-eS—&S—&SS-}gﬂed—b{H-he

(1) Internal Affairs/EEO Investigations Seetiondivision may among other activities and
functions include investigations of:
(A) Allegations of serious misconduct and/or criminal violations committed by
OJA personnel as assigned to the sritdivision by the ageney's-Executive Director, or
designee;
(B) Allegations of discrimination (Equal Employment Opportunity) either by or
against OJA employees as received and assigned by the affirmative action officer, or

the agency's grievance manager, -ageney's-Executive Director, or designee.
atfrmativeaetionofficer—orthe apeneyserievanecmanager; and
(C) Specifically assigned Caretaker Conduct Reviews (CCR) that are returned to
the OJA operated juvenile institutions by the stateOklahoma Department of Human
Services' Office of Client Advocacy (OCA) or other entity as prescribed by law for
administrative review, as well as major incidents (i.e. serious assaults, riots, escapes)
that occur at the-OJA operated institutions.
(2) ©JA-Licensing and Programs Assessment Seetiondivison includes the licensing and
assessing of the following:
(A) Ons-site licensing and unannounced monitoring visits to OJA state contracted
juvenile detention centers, community intervention centers (CIC) and municipal
juvenile detention facilities, See OFARwHeOAC 377-3-13-6;
(B) Announced and unannounced assessments of contracted residential care, non-
residential services and shelters as directed by the ©3A Executive Director, or
designee.
(C) On-site assessments and licensing of a Secure Juvenile Facility;
(D) On-site or electronic assessments of the OFA-Juvenile Services Unit (JSU)
offices located throughout the state;
(E) Assessments of State Office units as directed by the ©JA Executive Director,
or designee;
(3) Financial Contract Monitoring/Review Seettendivision includes but is not limited to
the financial monitoring of the following:
(A) Secure Juvenile Facilities;
(B) OJA contracted detention centers and community intervention centers;




(C) OJA contracted residential care and shelter services as directed by the OFA
Executive Director, or designee;
(D) OIJA contracted non-residential services provided by designated youth services
agencies; by performing
(1) On-site contractor visits to reconcile claims against supporting
documentation with a documented recommended corrective action, if
appropriate;
(i1)) Reviews of reimbursed claims for payment by OJA, to include:
compliance with contract requirements; applicable laws, rules and
regulations; and adequate supporting documentation.
(E) In addition to the above duties, the financial contract monitoring/review
section shall perform in-depth financial audits as directed by the ©FA-Executive
Director, or designee.
(b) Legal Basis/Authority. Authorization for the monitoring/assessment functions efthe-Office
of Publie Integrity-is found in 10A O.S; § 2-7-301(E)(1)(c). Authorization for detention
certification is found in 10A O.S.; § 2-3-103(C)(1). Authorization for certification of community
intervention centers (CIC) is found in 10A O.S. § 2-7-305(D)(1).

(c) Unit Independence %&Qﬁﬁe&e%bb}r&hﬁegﬂe}%efg&mzaﬁeﬂaﬂy&nd—adﬂm&mdy

pfegfmﬁs—&nd—seﬁees—Commumcanon and coordlnatlon w1th agency and contractor personnel is
necessary and desirable during the investigative, assessment, and monitoring procedures.
(d) Frequency of Assessments/Monitoring
(1) ©OPlshalleonduetaAnnounced certification assessments of contracted facilities, i.e. detention
centers and community intervention centers, and municipal juvenile detention facilities shall occur
on a bi-annual basis, with announced annual inspections during the interim year. OPF-may-conduet
gUnannounced assessments shall occur at the direction of the OPladministraterdivision supervisor
or Executive Director. OPFshall-eenduetaAnnounced assessments of itsJavente-Services Units
€JSU) in each county of the state shall occur on a bi-annual basis and unannounced assessments as
requested by the Juvenile Services Division Director with approval of the ©3A Executive Director,
or designee. OPtshall-eonduetpProgram assessments of OJA institutions, State Office units,
contracted residential care facilities, non-residential services and shelters as directed by the O3A
Executive Director, or designee.

(2) OPlshallfinanetalhy-meonitorthe OJA contracts with the youth services agencies shall be

monitored at a minimum of twice per fiscal year. OPFshal-finaneially-menitereOther contracted
facilities and services, OJA institutions, and State Office units shall be monitored at the direction of

the ©JA-Executive Director.

377:3-13-2. Office-of Public Integrity’s-iInternal affairs investigations
(a) The Office-of PublicIntegritylnternal Affairs/EEO Investigations division is responsible for

conducting internal investigations of agency personnel who have been accused of serious
misconduct and/or criminal behavior while on or off duty. Serious misconduct is defined as any
violation of laws, policies, rules, or procedures that, if proven, could result in disciplinary actions
of, suspension without pay, demotion, involuntary transfer, or termination of employment. OPIThe
Internal Affairs/EEO Investigations division investigates only those internal misconduct allegation
cases that have been assigned by the OJA Executive Director, or designee.

(b) ©PIThe Internal Affairs/EEO Investigations division is also responsible for conducting Equal
Employment Opportunity (EEO) (discrimination) investigations as a result of
complaints/grievances filed by OJA employees and/or clients. The ©FA-Executive Director, or
designee; OJA-grievance manager, or the OJA-affirmative action officer may assign EEO




(discrimination) complaints or grievances to ©Pthe Internal Affairs/EEO Investigations division
for investigation.

(c) OPIThe Internal Affairs/EEO Investigations division shall ensure there is a minimum of one
state certified EEO investigator on its staff to investigate EEO (discrimination) complaints or
grievances. The OJA-EEO (discrimination) investigator(s) shall maintain state EEO investigator
certification by attending the required number of hours of annual training as mandated by OPM

Peheyé%@—l—@—%—}LlOAC 260-25- 3 22 and 260 25 3- 26 aﬂd—send-l-ﬂg—th%QPM—%—feﬂ%—te—ﬂa%&m{e

377:3-13-6. Certification of Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities, Municipal Juvenile Facilities,
and Community Intervention Centers

(a) Certification. The certification of secure detention facilities, municipal juvenile facilities, and
community intervention centers by OJA is to ensure maintenance of minimum standards for the
care and protection of juveniles detained in these facilities. OJA issues a permanent-two-year
certificate to operate a secure detention facility, a municipal juvenile facility, or a community
intervention center when satisfied the facility meets the standards set forth in this subchapter. The
certificate is non-transferable.

(b) Provisional certificate. OJA shall issue a ninety (90)-day provisional certificate to operate a
newly established secure juvenile detention facility, municipal juvenile facility, and community
intervention center after determining the facility meets the respective requirements to include:
physical plant, staffing ratio, and written policies. Prior to the conclusion of the ninety (90) days,
OJA shall conduct a full certification assessment of the facility to ensure its operation is in
conformity with the requirements of a juvenile detention facility, municipal juvenile facility, or
community intervention center. If the facility is in compliance OJA will issue a permanent-two (2)-
year certificate to operate the facility. If the facility is not in compliance, OJA may issue a second
ninety (90)-day provisional certificate to operate the facility, as long as the health and safety of
juveniles are not substantially at risk. OJA shall conduct a second full certification assessment of
the facility prior to the conclusion of the ninety (90) days. Based on the findings of the second
certification assessment, OJA will either issue the two-year certificate to operate the appropriate
facility or deny the application. Only the OJA executive director may authorize more than two (2)
ninety (90)-day provisional certificates. Any facility that has been closed, sold, or had a change in
operators may not operate as a juvenile detention facility, municipal juvenile facility, or a
community intervention center until it has gone through this certification process.

(c) Probationary Certificate. If a facility fails to meet/comply with the requirements of secure
detention, but is not considered an immediate risk to the health and safety of the juveniles, OJA
may place the facilities certificate on a probationary status to allow the facility time to regain
compliance. The probationary status will not last more than ninety (90) days. During this time, OJA
can opt to reduce the licensed capacity of the facility, implement additional safety plans or
measures, and conduct unannounced inspections as needed. Should the facility fail to regain
compliance during this time, the certificate shall be revoked. The facility will receive official notice
of the decision to place the facilities certificate on probationary status and the grounds for such
action.

¢e)(d) Revocation of certification. If a facility is unable or unwilling to comply with requirements
or has failed to adequately protect the health and safety of the juveniles, OJA may revoke the
facility's permanent-two (2)-year certification or its ninety (90)-day provisional certification. The
OJA executive director must authorize the revocation of the certificate and the facility shall receive
notice in writing of the decision and the grounds for such action.

¢)(e) Monitoring. The OJA Licensing and Programs Assessment divisionOffice-ef Publie
Integrity monitors for compliance with the certification requirements and offers technical assistance
upon request. Allegations that a facility is not in compliance with certification requirements may




necessitate an OPFinvestigation. The name of the complainant is kept confidential, if possible.
OPIThe investigator shall advise the facility administrator of the outcome of the investigation.
¢e)(f) Development and revision of standards. The-OPland-other OJA-staffAfter compliance
monitoring, staff may propose new or modified certification standards to the Board of Juvenile
Affairs. The development and revision of standards are subject to the rulemaking requirements of
the Administrative Procedures Act.

Part 3 — REQUIREMENTS FOR SECURE JUVENILE DETENTION CENTERS

377:3-13-35. Legal basis

Statutory authorization for the-Office-efJuvente AffairsOJA to certify secure juvenile detention
facilities is found in 10A O.S.; § 2-3-103(C). All juvenile detention facilities, including those not
incorporated in the State Plan as provided in 10A O.S.; § 2-7-608(C), must be certified by the
Office of Juvenile Affairs.

377:3-13-36. Requirements

A certificate to operate a secure juvenile detention facility that provides full-time group care for
juveniles is granted on the basis that the facility meets the Requirements for Secure Juvenile
Detention Facilities as set forth in OAC 377:3-13-6 and 377:3-13-37 through 377:3-13-49.

377:3-13-37. Organization, administration and finances

(a) Organization. A statement of the purposes or function of the secure juvenile detention

facility is clearly defined and filed with OJAthe-Office-ofJuvente-Affairs. The statement includes

the services available for the juveniles who are admitted. A secure detention facility may be
organized in any manner provided in 10A O.S; § 2-3-103(C)(3).

(b) Administration and responsibility of the governing body. The governing body of a secure

juvenile detention facility shall:

(1) have responsibility for the program and services of the facility;

(2) review and approve all policies and policy changes;

(3) maintain a record of policy approvals in meeting minutes and in an organized form
developed by the facility;

(4) obtain all required licenses for operation and continued compliance with Requirements
for Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities;

(5) meet twice a year to assure proper operation of the facility;

(6) document meetings of the governing body and keep the documentation on file; and

(7) have responsibility for the physical facility and its use by the juveniles and staff.

(c) Finances. The agency shall maintain complete financial records of income and disbursements.
(1) All financial records pertaining to the agency are audited annually by a certified public
accountant or public accountant who has a valid current permit to practice in the State of
Oklahoma and who is not a staff member of the agency or in accordance with the
governmental funding source.

(2) A copy of the auditor's statement substantiating the solvency of the agency and a
statement concerning receipts and disbursements is submitted to the Office of Juvenile
Affairs annually.

377:3-13-38. Policy and procedure manual

(a) Policy and procedures. The facility shall have a policy and procedure manual which
specifically describes its purpose, program, and the services offered. The manual is to be reviewed
at least annually and updated if necessary. Prior to implementation, all updates or additions to the
policy and procedure manual must be submitted electronically to the Licensing and Programs




Assessment division for approval. The manual is available to all staff and all authorized regulatory
authorities. It includes, but is not be limited to:

(1) screening criteria;

(2) admission procedures;

(3) visiting arrangements;

(4) disciplinary procedures;

(5) security and control;

(6) discharge procedures;

(7) personnel practices;

(8) juvenile rights;

(9) resident grievance procedures;

(10) abuse reporting procedures which comply with OFA+ulesOAC 377:3-1-25 and 377:3-

1-26;

(11) clothing provisions;

(12) personal hygiene provisions;

(13) medical and health care programs;

(14) educational programs;

(15) recreational programs;

(16) food and nutrition requirements;

(17) general emergency procedures;

(18) fire safety;

(19) transportation procedures; and

(20) suicide prevention guidelines.
(b) Procedure availability. Procedures that compromise safety and security are not available to the
public and clients.

377:3-13-39. Admission procedure and criteria
(a) Juveniles shall be admitted to the secure detention facility only as provided by 10A O.S; §§ 2-
3-101 et seq. and § 2-7-504.
(b) The facility's written policy and procedure for admitting juveniles includes, but is not limited to,
provisions which require the facility to:
(1) verify legal authority to detain;
(2) verify a medical release has been obtained, in the event any juvenile appears to be
under the influence, or a visible medical concern;
2)3) search the individual and the juvenile's possessions;
)(4) inventory the juvenile's clothing and personal possessions;
(5) distribute personal hygiene items;
5)(6) make provisions for shower and hair care;
¢6)(7) issue clean, laundered clothing;
€A(8) ensure that the juvenile's family, custodian or guardian is notified;
€8)(9) assist the juvenile in notifying his or her family, guardian, or custodian of the
juvenile's admission;
9)(10) supervise the juvenile while the juvenile makes two admission phone calls, if
desired;
&0)(11) conduct an admission interview of the juvenile to answer questions and obtain
information;
&H(12) complete a medical history questionnaire;
d2)(13) provide an orientation which includes:
(A) juvenile rights;
(B) program description;




(C) program rules;

(D) grievance process; and

(E) discipline policy;
H3)(14) record basic personal data;
4(15) review procedures for mail and visiting; and
H35)(16) assign the juvenile to a sleeping unit.

377:3-13-40. Records
(a) Facility staff shall complete a confidential record for each juvenile admitted to the facility and
include, at the minimum, the following:

(1) court case number, if any;

(2) date and time of admission and release;

(3) name and nicknames;

(4) Ilast known address;

(5) custodian;

(6) name of attorney, if any;

(7) name, title, and signature of delivering officer;

(8) specific charge(s);

(9) sex;

(10) date of birth;

(11) place of birth;

(12) race or nationality;

(13) education and school attended;

(14) religious preference;

(15) medical history questionnaire;

(16) medical consent forms, court orders authorizing medical treatment, or documentation

of request for medical consent;

(17) name, relationship, address, and phone number of parent, guardian, or person with

whom the juvenile resides at the time of admission;

(18) driver's license number, social security number and medical assistance number, if any;

(19) statement signed by the juvenile that he/she has been advised of juvenile rights,

program rules, grievance process, and discipline policy;

(20) date of petition, if available;

(21) additional notations including identifying marks, any open wounds or sores requiring

treatment, evidence of disease or body vermin, or tattoos;

(22) inventory of personal property;

(23) emergency contact person; and

(24) signature of person recording data.
(b) Facility staff shall maintain a confidential record on each juvenile and ensure that the record is
safeguarded from unauthorized and improper disclosure. The case record includes, at a minimum,
the information in €1)-¢14} of this subsection, when and where applicable:

(1) documented legal authority to accept juvenile;

(2) referral source;

(3) record of court appearances;

(4) signed release of information forms when records are requested or distributed;

(5) notations of temporary absences from the facility;

(6) visitors' names and dates of visits;

(7) arecord of telephone calls;

(8) areport of any accidents or injury occurring to a resident while detained;

(9) probation officer or caseworker assignment;



(10) progress reports on program involvement;
(11) court dates and disposition, if any;

(12) grievance and disciplinary record, if any;
(13) referrals to other agencies; and

(14) final discharge or transfer report.

377:3-13-41. Release policy and procedure
Written policy and procedure for releasing residents include, but are not limited to, provisions for
facility staff to:
(1) wverify the juvenile's identity;
(2) obtain documentation of authority for release, i.e., by court order or operation of law;
(3) verify the identity of the person to whom the juvenile is being released;
(4) complete release arrangements, including the person or agency to whom the juvenile is
to be released;
(5) obtain the signature of the person to whom the juvenile is released;
(6) return personal effects to the juvenile;
(7) complete any pending action, such as grievances or claims for damages or lost
possessions; and
(8) obtain instructions on forwarding mail.

377:3-13-42. Juvenile rights
Written policy and procedure provides that facility staff shall ensure the rights of a detained
juvenile are preserved. Staff shall not diminish or deny a detained juvenile his or her rights for
disciplinary reasons. The rights of a juvenile in detention are subject only to the limitations
necessary to maintain order and security in the facility. Each juvenile has the rights listed in (1)-
(14) of this Subsection.
(1) A juvenile shall have freedom from discrimination because of race, national origin,
color, creed, sex or physical handicap.
(2) Male and female juveniles shall have equal access to all programs and services offered
in a detention facility housing both sexes.
(3) The facility shall have a written grievance procedure, in accordance with OJA policy
and approved by the Advocate General. Facility staff shall explain and make the grievance
procedure available to the juvenile.
(4) The facility shall have on-site nondenominational religious services and religious
counseling. A juvenile shall have the right to voluntarily participate in on-site religious
services and religious counseling.
(5) A juvenile shall have access to on-site recreational opportunities, including daily
outdoor exercise, weather permitting. The facility shall provide adequate and appropriate
recreational equipment.
(6) A juvenile shall have access to the courts and confidential contact with attorneys and
their authorized representatives. Contact includes, but is not limited to:
(A) telephone conversations;
(B) uncensored correspondence; and
(C) visits.
(7) Facility staff shall not discipline a juvenile by using:
(A) corporal or unusual punishment;
(B) humiliation;
(C) mental abuse; or
(D) punitive interference with the daily functions of living such as eating or
sleeping.



(8) A juvenile shall be allowed to receive visitors according to the facility's written policy and
procedures.

(9) A juvenile shall have reasonable access to the general public.

(10) A juvenile's access to the media is subject to the limitations necessary to protect the juvenile's
rights and ensure the security of the facility. Media requests for interviews and juvenile consents
must be in writing.

(11) A juvenile shall be allowed to determine the length and style of his or her hair, except in
individual cases where restrictions are necessary for reasons of health and safety.

(12) A juvenile shall keep facial hair, if desired, except in individual cases where such restrictions
are necessary for reasons of health and safety.

(13) A juvenile shall have supervision and control exercised by staff or training volunteers while at
the facility.

(14) A juvenile shall receive educational instruction to which the juvenile is entitled under
provisions of state education laws and regulations.

(15) Juveniles shall be provided with a copy of the facility rules and their rights while detained.

377:3-13-43. Staff requirements

(a) General provisions. The requirements for facility staff are set forth in this Section.
(1) Personnel policy. Every facility shall have written personnel policy which includes
the maintenance of personnel records. The facility director shall make available to
employees personnel policy and written job descriptions. The policy and job descriptions
specify the person to whom the employee is responsible and the duties the employee is
expected to perform.
(2) Juveniles' tasks. A juvenile in detention shall not be used as an employee. A juvenile
in detention is permitted to perform tasks, if the tasks teach the juvenile responsibility and
the juvenile is supervised. A juvenile shall be allowed to perform tasks (chores) in any area
(restricted to the facility) in which adequate security exists. The facility administrator shall
approve all work assignments.
(3) Supervision. Sufficient staff shall be available to provide continuous day and night
supervision of the residents and protection of the facility as well as to allow staff relief from
duty.
(4) Auxiliary staff. There shall be sufficient auxiliary staff to maintain adequate support
services. Auxiliary staff are all staff that are not direct-care staff.
(5) Health requirements. Staff health requirements are given in (A)-(B) of this
paragraph.

(A) P i

related-funetions-Each person employed must be physically fit and able to perform
all job functions necessary to ensure the health, safety and well-being of the
juveniles in their care. A physical examination by a licensed physician may be
requested should the employee’s ability to perform their mandatory job functions be
in question.
(B) Testing for tuberculosis is not required on a routine basis. Tuberculin skin
testing shall be required when there is a local identified tuberculin exposure
identified by the Oklahoma State Department of Health.
(1) When a tuberculin skin test is required, employees with a positive skin
test reaction must submit documentation by medical personnel that signs or
symptoms of tuberculosis are not present.




(i) An employee who has ever had a positive skin test reaction must have
or provide documentation of a chest x-ray. Additional tests or x-rays are not
required unless symptoms develop that are suggestive of tuberculosis.
(6) Background history records searches. The-Office-efJuvente AffairsOJA, through
direct request, shall require a records search for each applicant for employment, which shall
include the following:
(A) theOffice-ofJuvenile-Affairs OJA shall make a direct request for background
searches to be conducted on behalf of any:
() operator or responsible entity making a request to establish or operate a
secure detention center, municipal juvenile facility, community intervention
center or secure facility licensed or certified by the-Office-of Juvenile
AtfairsOJA,
(i) employee or applicant of a secure detention center, municipal juvenile
facility, community intervention center or secure facility licensed or certified
by the-Office-of Juvente AffairsOJA, or
(ii1)) persons allowed unsupervised access to children, including contract
employees or volunteers, of a secure detention center, municipal juvenile
facility, community intervention center or secure facility licensed or certified
by the-Offrec-ot-hrvente AdfairsOJA;
(B) anational criminal history records search based upon submission of
fingerprints that shall be provided by the Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation
(OSBI), including Rap Back notification, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), pursuant to National Child Protection Act, 42 U.S.C.A= § 5119a, and 74 O.S.
§ 150.9, provided both the OSBI and FBI act in their designated role;
(C) asearch of the Oklahoma State Courts Network (OSCN) including Oklahoma
District Court Records (ODCR);
(D) asearch of the Department of Human Services (DHS) Child Care Restricted
Registry, also known as Joshua's List;
(E) asearch of the Department of Corrections (DOC) Sex Offender Registry;
(F) a search of the Department-ef-Correetions{DOC) Violent Offender Registry,
also known as the Mary Rippy Violent Crime Offenders Registry;
(G) asearch of all applicable out-of-state child abuse and neglect registries if the
applicant has not lived continuously in Oklahoma for the past five (5) years;
(1) The prospective applicant is not approved without the results of the out-
of-state maintained child abuse and neglect registry checks, when a registry
is maintained in the applicable state;
(1) When no child abuse and neglect registry is maintained in the
applicable state, the facility shall request any information that can be
provided; and
(H) a criminal history records search conducted by an authorized source, when an
applicant has lived outside the United States within the last five (5) years.
(7) Criminal history investigation. The facility shall not employ or retain any person for
whom there is documented evidence that the employee would endanger the health, safety,
and/or well-being of juveniles.
(A) A facility shall not employ or retain an individual who has been:
(1) convicted of or entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any felony
involving:
(I) violence against a person;
(IT) child abuse or neglect;



(IIT) possession, trafficking, manufacturing, sale or distribution of
illegal drugs, or conspiracy to traffic, manufacture, sale, or distribute
illegal drugs;
(IV) sexual misconduct;
(V) gross irresponsibility or disregard for the safety of others;
(VI) any crime against a child; or
(i1) in the case of child abuse and neglect, identified as a perpetrator in a
juvenile court proceeding and/or has made an admission of guilt to a person
authorized by state or federal laws or regulations to investigate child abuse
and neglect.
(B) Asto asimple drug possession offender, the facility may, at its own discretion,
make exceptions to the prohibition of employment if five (5) years have passed from
completion of the applicant's criminal sentence and the facility can document that
the health, safety, and well-being of juveniles would not be endangered.
(1) The facility shall consider, document, and submit to the Licensing and
Programs Assessment division Office-of PublieIntegrity within ten (10) days
of the employees first day of work the:
(I) type of crime or offense for which the individual was convicted
or a finding was made; and
(IT) reference letters concerning the individual in question.
(i1)) The Licensing and Programs Assessment division Office-of Publie
Integrity may make a recommendation to the facility administrator as to
whether the applicant for employment should be approved or disapproved.
(C) Ifthere is an allegation that a staff member has committed an act as described
in OAC 377:3-13-43(a)(7)(A), the facility shall determine and document whether
the staff member shall be removed from contact with juveniles until the allegation is
resolved.
(D) If any person is formally charged with any of the offenses described in OAC
377:3-13-43(a)(7)(A), notification must be made to the OJA Licensing and
Programs Assessment division, and the employee he-ershe-must be removed from
contact with juveniles until the charges are resolved.
(E) No employee of the facility shall use or be under the influence of alcohol or
illegal drugs during hours of work nor shall any employee use or possess illegal
drugs at any time.
(8) Personnel records. The facility shall keep on file a written personnel record available
for review for every staff person employed by the facility.
(A) The personnel record includes, but is not limited to:
(1) an application, resume or staff information sheet that documents
qualifications for the position, valid driver's license or other state ID, birth
certificate, applicable educational diploma;
(i1) health records as required by the facility;
(ii1) three (3) written references and/or documentation of telephone
interviews;
(iv) any reports and notes relating to the individual's employment with the
facility and an annual job performance evaluations;
(v) dates of employment; and
(vi) date and reason for leaving employment.
(B) When employment is involuntarily terminated, a statement regarding the
reason for termination is to be included in the personnel file.




(C) Personnel records are maintained for at least three years following a staff
member's separation.
(D) All employees' records are kept confidential subject to existing state and
federal statutes.
(E) Staff members shall have access to their personnel files for reviewing purposes
if a request is made to the facility administrator.
(9) Staff training. All staff shall be trained on facility policy and procedure and a training
record be established for each staff member. A record of all annual training shall be
maintained. At the end of the year, it shall become part of the personnel record.
(A) Each direct-care staff member shall be provided orientation before being
allowed to work independently.
(B) Auxiliary staff shall receive orientation to the facility's policy and procedure
and to their assigned duties.
(C) During orientation the trainer shall acquaint staff with the philosophy,
organization, program practice, and goals of the secure juvenile detention facility.
(D) "Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities" is reviewed as a part
of the orientation process and is available to staff at all times.
(E) Within ninety (90) days of employment, by a detention facility, all direct-care
staff shall have successfully completed a specific course of instruction in first aid as

established by the Red Cross, Amertean-Safety-and Health-Institate (ASHD,
AmertcanHeartAssoetation (AHA), and presented by a certified instructor, or by a

certified instructor in an equivalent professionally recognized first aid training
program. There shall be a certificate or card issued to the employee and this card
must be signed by the certified instructor attesting to the employee's successful
completion of the professionally recognized first aid training program. The Red
Cross, Amertean-Safety-and Health-Institate {ASHD), AmericanHeart Association
¢AHA), or its equivalent, first aid course of instruction, presented by a certified
instructor shall be updated within the employee's third year of employment and each
succeeding three-year increment. The first aid training may count towards the
employee's required annual training hours.
(F) Within ninety (90) days of employment by a detention facility, all direct-care
staff shall be certified in have successfully completed an approved e course
of instruction in cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) as established by the Red
Cross, Amertean-Safety-and Health-Institate {ASHD), AmericanHeartAssociation
€AHA), or its equivalent. This training must be presented by a certified instructor, or
by a certified instructor in an equivalent professionally recognized CPR training
program. There shall be a certificate or card issued to the employee and this card
must be signed by the certified instructor attesting to the employee's successful
completion of the professionally recognized CPR training program. The Red Cross,

Amertean-Safety-and Health- Institate {ASHD), Amertcan HeartAssoectation {AHA),

or its equivalent CPR course of instruction shall be presented by a certified
instructor;-and-shall- be-updated-onan-annual basts. Employees will maintain their
certification, and at a minimum attend an annual refresher course by a certified CPR
trainer. The CPR training may count towards the employee's required annual
training hours.

(G) Full-time direct-care staff and administrators shall obtain at least 24 eloek
hours of training per employment year. Hours are prorated at two hours per month
for staff who have not been employed for a full year.

(H) Part-time direct-care staff shall have training hours prorated based on the
average number of hours of work per month.




() On-call staff shall have a minimum of six (6) hours of training per year.
(J) Support staff shall obtain a minimum of twelve (12) hours of training per
employment year.
(K) The content of staff development courses for direct-care staff is relative to
their roles and responsibilities. Content may include:
(1) crisis intervention;
(i1) child development;
(i11)) behavior management;
(iv) discipline;
(v) stress management;
(vi) therapeutic relationship and intervention;
(vii) child abuse detection, reporting and prevention;
(viii) suicide prevention;
(ix) human sexuality;
(x) client grievance procedures;
(xi) communicable diseases, including sexually transmitted diseases; and
(xii) any other training deemed necessary to meet individual or group
training needs.
(L) Attendance at professional conferences, workshops, seminars, formal
education classes, or in-service training is counted toward the training requirements
provided the training is documented and meets the content requirements.
(b) Facility Administrator. The duties and qualifications of the facility administrator are
described in €19 - €2} of this subsection.
(1) Responsibilities. The facility administrator is responsible for implementing the
policies adopted by the governing body, the ongoing operation of the facility, and
compliance with the Requirements for Secure Juvenile Detention Facilities.
(A) In the facility administrator's absence a person shall be designated to act as
administrator and shall be available to detention staff in person or by telephone.
(B) A designated person of responsibility shall be at the secure juvenile detention
facility at all times. The designated person is directly responsible to the
administrator who is to be notified of any irregularities in the general affairs of
detention and follow through with directives given.
(C) The duties of the facility administrator include, but are not limited to:
(i)  preparing and presenting the budget for the appropriate authority to
review and approve;
(i1) administering the budget and maintaining accurate financial records;
(i) employing and discharging staff according to the established personnel
rules;
(iv) supervising the program overall,
(v)  holding staff meetings on a monthly basis to discuss plans and interpret
policies to the staff;
(vi) organizing a program for the continued training and development of
staff;
(vil) establishing and maintaining working relationships with other social
services agencies within the community; and
(viii) interpreting the program to professional and lay groups.
(2) Qualifications.
(A) The education, experience, and qualifications of the administrator of a large
facility (20 beds or more) are specified in writing by the governing body of the
facility and includes, at a minimum:



(1) bachelor's degree from an accredited college/university in an
appropriate discipline;
(i) two (2) years of experience working with juveniles; and
(i11) five (5) years in staff supervision and administration.
(B) The education, experience, and qualifications of the administrator of a small
facility (less than 20 beds) are specified in writing by the governing body of the
facility and includes, at a minimum:
(1) associate's degree from an accredited junior college/college/university
in an appropriate discipline (i.e. social work, sociology, psychology, criminal
justice, etc.); OR
(i) sixty (60) hours of credits from an accredited junior
college/college/university of which fifteen (15) hours must be in the
appropriate discipline as indicated in (i); and
(ii1)) two (2) years in staff supervision; and
(iv) one (1) year of experience working with juveniles.
(C) A facility administrator hired prior to January 1, 2000 shall be exempt from
the rules set forth in (A) of this paragraph.
(3) Location. All facilities administrators must maintain their primary office at the
detention facility.
(4) No individual(s) shall be allowed to serve as the facility administrator or their
designee, with a confirmed/substantiated finding of abuse or neglect by DHS or other entity
authorized by state, federal laws or regulations to investigate child abuse and neglect.

(c) Direct care staff. The qualifications and hiring requirements for direct care staff are described
in (1) - (2) of this subsection.
(1) Qualifications. All direct-care staff shall be at least 21 years of age and possess a high
school diploma or its equivalent.
(2) Hiring requirements. A direct-care staff person can be hired when the person:
(A) has his or her character and fitness attested to by three (3) satisfactory written
references and a criminal history background check is conducted as required and in
conformance with 377:3-13-43(a)(6);
(B) s qualified and capable of satisfactorily performing assigned job
responsibilities; and
(C) does not pose a known risk to juveniles.
(d) Support staff. Support staff shall be able to read and write; demonstrate knowledge and skills
necessary to the job assignments; and meet the requirements for direct-care staff if responsible for
direct care of juveniles for any part of the day.

377:3-13-44. Security and control
(a) The facility shall have policy and procedure for security and control.
(b) A list of in-house rules, outlining acts prohibited in the facility and the range of disciplinary
procedures, is given to all juveniles. The list is posted in a conspicuous and accessible area.
(1) Staff members shall explain in-house rules to each juvenile admitted to the facility.
(2) When a literacy or language problem prevents a juvenile from understanding the list of
rules, a staff member or translator shall assist the juvenile in understanding the rules.
(c) Required security control procedures are described in €13 - €15} of this subsection.
(1) Resident count. The facility shall have a system to physically count detained
juveniles.
(A) The facility director shall designate one staff member per shift to conduct at
least one uninterrupted population count during the shift.



(B) The staff member conducting the count shall be a trained employee in each
living unit who shall see the juveniles being counted.
(C) Juveniles shall not be permitted to move about the facility during the count.
(D) Documentation of resident counts is available at the facility at all times.
(2) Mail security. Written policy and procedure provide that a juvenile may send or
receive mail without limitation, censorship, or prior reading by staff. Staff may open a
juvenile's mail in the presence of the juvenile to inspect for contraband. However, staff shall
not read the opened mail.
(3) Searches and control of contraband. The facility shall have written policy and
procedure governing searches and control of contraband.
(A) Policy and procedure include, but are not limited to:
(1) control of contraband,
(i1) searches for contraband;
(i11) body searches;
(iv) property searches;
(v) searches of the facility; and
(vi) visitor searches;
(B) Residents and visitors shall be notified that they are subject to search.
(C) No resident shall be searched beyond what is necessary to maintain proper
security.
(D) Searches are conducted by a staff member of the same sex as the resident or
visitor.
(E) A body cavity search may be conducted only when there is a strong reason to
believe that the juvenile is concealing contraband in a body cavity.
(1) The facility administrator must give authorization to medical personnel
for any body cavity search.
(i1)) Medical personnel are the only persons authorized to perform body
cavity searches.
(ii1)) The body cavity search must be conducted in a private area of the
facility, without windows, which ensures the privacy and dignity of the
juvenile.
(iv) A supervisory witness of the same sex as the juvenile shall be present
during the body cavity search.
(v) The detention facility shall contact the OJA Advocate General within
24-hours of conducting a body cavity search.
(4) Staff ratios and staffing patterns. There is a minimum ratio of 1:7 direct-care staff to
residents during waking hours and 1:16 during residents' sleeping hours.
(A) When a female is placed in detention, there must be a female staff member on
duty and when a male is placed in detention, there must be a male staff member on
duty;
(B) A minimum of two direct-care staff are on duty at all times in the facility.
(C) Juveniles in detention shall be supervised at all times. The facility shall have
enough staff available for staff to remain close to and in visual contact with the
juveniles.
(1) Should a juvenile be required, at any time, to be out of the direct line of
sight with staff, as is necessary for hygiene, bedtime, or a facility emergency,
visual observation of each juvenile by a staff member must occur at a
minimum, every 15 minutes, including during residents’ sleeping hours. All
room checks should be documented on a daily observation log and retained
in the residents file.




(5) Surveillance plan. The facility shall have a plan for surveillance of all areas of the
perimeter of the facility. Outside lighting must be sufficient to provide visibility under all
conditions with no blind spots.
(6) Door security. All doors that are security perimeter entrances, exterior doors, and
doors which the facility administrator determines should be locked are kept locked. These
doors are unlocked only for admission or exit of juveniles, employees, or visitors or in case
of an emergency.
(A) Doors to vacant units, unoccupied areas, and storage rooms are kept locked
when not in use.
(B) Staff members shall know what doors must be locked and under what
circumstances they are opened.
(C) Once a door is locked, it is checked to see that it is secured.
(7) Key control. The facility's key-control system provides for the following:
(A) alog to record the number of keys given out, the location of the lock, the
number of keys to that lock, and the names of employees possessing keys;
(B) a central administrative area from where the keys can be issued;
(C) amanner of storage that permits easy determination of either the presence or
absence of keys;
(D) labeling of all keys and maintenance of at least one duplicate key for each
lock; and
(E) readily available fire and emergency keys.
(8) Physical force. Rules relating to the use of physical force are set forth in this
paragraph.
(A) Written policy and procedure limit the use of physical force:
(1) for self-protection;
(i1) to separate juveniles from fighting;
(ii1) to restrain juveniles in danger of inflicting harm to themselves or others;
and
(iv) to restrain juveniles who have escaped or who are in the process of
escaping;
(B) The least amount of force is used.
(C) Physical force may not be used as punishment or retaliation.
(D) Facility personnel shall not encourage or knowingly permit any person to use
physical force which is contrary to policy.
(E) Staff members shall not provoke physical confrontation by taunting, harassing,
or cursing a resident or otherwise manipulating a resident into activities which
would justify physical force.
(F) A written report is prepared following all uses of force and submitted to the
facility administrator by the end of the shift detailing the incident which initiated the
use of force, the type of force used and the beginning and end time of the use of
force.
(G) Staff members shall receive written guidelines on the use of physical force and
shall be informed that loss of employment may result if unauthorized use of physical
force is proven.
(H) Medical attention shall be provided immediately upon the juvenile's release
from restraint as a result of physical force even if there is not visible evidence or
complaint of injury. Staff certified in first aid and CPR may provide medical
attention and are responsible for referring the juvenile to licensed medical personnel,
if warranted.




(9) Use of mechanical restraints. Any instrument of restraint must be approved by the
facility administrator or designee.
(A) Restraints are used only:
(1) for self-protection;
(i) to separate juveniles from fighting;
(ii1) to restrain juveniles in danger of inflicting harm to themselves or
others;
(iv) to restrain juveniles who have escaped or who are in the process of
escaping; and
(v) prevent destruction of property if reasonably related to (i) through (iv).
(B) Restraints are used only with the approval of the facility administrator or
designee.
(C) Restraints may not be used as a form of punishment.
(D) Restraints are used only as long as necessary and are removed as soon as the
juvenile regains control of his/her behavior.
(E) When restraints are placed on a juvenile, such placement must be made by a
trained and authorized staff member in a humane manner that does not restrict the
juvenile's blood circulation.
(F) Juveniles shall not be restrained to an immovable object.
(G) A juvenile's hands and feet may be restrained, however restraining of the
juvenile's hands to his or her feet is prohibited.
(H) The use of hog-tying is prohibited.
() A juvenile placed in restraints shall not be left unattended_and must be within
arm’s length of a staff person at all times while in restraints.
(J) A full written report is submitted by the end of the shift to the administrator
following every use of an instrument of restraint.
(10) Chemical agents. Facility staff shall not use chemical agents for security. Staff may
not use tear gas, mace, pepper spray, and related chemical agents to control juveniles.
(11) Weapons. Weapons are not permitted except when authorized by state law.
(12) Procedures for separation from general population and/or general activities for
disciplinary reasons. The following procedure shall be utilized as an intermediary level of
intervention, which requires the continual line of sight and sound observation of the
juvenile. If a juvenile is separated from the general population, the reasons for the
separation and length of time shall be documented in the written daily observation of the
juvenile. The separation should not be in excess of 60 minutes. Additional intervals shall be
approved by a supervisor/administrator who was not involved in the original incident.
Facilities which do not have another supervisor/administrator on site shall receive re-
authorization from the on-call administrator. The reasons for the continued separation must
be documented. The juvenile shall be released when staff determines that he or she can
safely be returned to the group.
(13) Room restriction. Room restriction is one means of informally resolving minor
juvenile misbehavior. It serves a "cooling off" purpose and has a short time period (up to 60
minutes) that is specified at the time of the assignment.
(14) Room confinement. Room confinement means locking a juvenile in his/her room
when the juvenile has been charged with a major rule violation requiring confinement for
his/her safety or the safety of others or to ensure the security of the facility.
(A) Room confinement is used with detained juveniles:
(1) for self-protection;
(i1) to separate juveniles from fighting;
(ii1) to restrain juveniles in danger of inflicting harm to themselves or others;




(iv) to restrain juveniles who have escaped or who are in the process of

escaping;

(v) to prevent destruction of property if reasonably related to (i) through

(iv); and

(vi) stop behavior that incites other juveniles which jeopardizes the safety of

staff and residents of the facility and is reasonably related to (i) through (iv).
(B) Room confinement of juveniles shall be re-authorized every 3 hours, except
during normal sleeping hours, by a supervisor/administrator who was not involved
in the original incident. Facilities which do not have another
supervisor/administrator on site shall receive re-authorization every 3 hours from the
on-call administrator. Reasons for continued room confinement shall be
documented.
(C) A juvenile shall not be in room confinement in excess of 24 hours without the
opportunity of an administrative review by the administrator or designee who was
not involved in the incident. Any juvenile for whom it is determined by the
administrator or designee, to continue room confinement in excess of forty-eight
(48) hours, must complete a report detailing the reasons for continued room
confinement and submit it to the OJA for review.

(15) Procedure for room confinement or room restriction. When room restriction or
confinement is used, the procedure given in (A) - (E) of this paragraph is followed.
(A) Prior to room restriction or confinement, facility staff shall explain the reasons
for the restriction or confinement to the juvenile and shall give the juvenile an
opportunity to explain his or her behavior.
(B) Any juvenile shall be visibly observed by a staff member every 15 minutes,
and this must be documented.
(C) Juveniles placed in room confinement shall be afforded living conditions and
essential services approximating those available to the general juvenile population.
Exceptions shall be justified in writing by clear and substantial evidence.
(D) The juvenile shall be released when staff determines thathe-orshe juvenile
can safely be returned to the group and no longer presents a safety risk to self or
others.
(E) A written record shall be maintained on any juvenile placed in room restriction
or confinement. It includes a log stating who authorized the action, names of persons
observing the juvenile and times of observation, the person authorizing release, and
the time of release.
(16) Escape and absence without leave. The facility shall develop written policy and
procedure for juveniles who escape from the facility or are absent without leave which shall
include the notification of law enforcement agencies.

377:3-13-45. Program and services
(a) Activities and services are available to each juveniles outside their rooms at least twelve (12)
hours a day. The facility shall provide or make available the minimum services and programs given
in (1)-(7) of this subsection to detained juveniles.
(1) Education. The facility shall provide educational opportunities in compliance with
federal and state laws, State Department of Education requirements, applicable local school
district requirements, and theloeal-school distriet'srules-andregulations-and OJA contract
requirements. Facilities shall provide or make provisions for an educational program, which
includes space for education, necessary equipment and supplies, and supervision.




(2) Visitation. Written policy and procedure specify the number of visitors a juvenile may
receive and the length of visitation.
(A) Visits may be limited only by the facility's schedule, space, and personnel
constraints or where there are substantial reasons to justify such limitations.
(B) Juveniles have the right to refuse visitation.
(C) Legal counsel for a detained juvenile may visit at any reasonable time a
request is made.
(3) Social services. The facility's social services program shall make a range of resources
available to meet the needs of juveniles.
(A) Juveniles shall be afforded access to emergency mental health counseling and
crisis intervention services according to their needs.
(B) Counseling services include group or individual counseling and are provided
at least weekly.

(4) Recreation. Written policy and procedure provide a recreation schedule that includes at least
one hour per day of large muscle activity and one hour of structured recreational activities. A
variety of recreational materials are made available to detained juveniles and kept in good condition
at all times.

(5) Food service. Written policy and procedure provide that the dietary needs of juveniles are

met.

(A) Special diets as prescribed by appropriate medical or dental personnel or as required
by religious preference are provided.

(B) Menus are planned at least one week in advance, posted and dated, and kept on file for
one year.

(C) Menus are approved before use and reviewed annually by a licensed dietician,
nutritionist, or physician to ensure compliance with nationally recommended food
allowances. Facilities participating in the National School Lunch Program are not required
to have their breakfast and lunch menus approved by a licensed dietician, nutritionist, or
physician.

(6) Medical and health care. The facility shall have written policy and procedure for delivery of
health care services. When health care services are provided by someone other than a physician, the
final medical judgment rests with the designated physician.

(A) Written health care policy and procedure is approved by a designated physician.
(B) Medical, mental health, and dental care involving medical judgment are the sole
province of the designated physician, mental health professional or dentist.
(C) Personnel who provide health care services to juveniles shall be governed by a written
job description approved by the medical authority.
(1) Responsibilities and job duties are in keeping with the individual's professional
discipline.
(i) Verification of current credentials and job descriptions are on file in the
facility.
(D) Security regulations applicable to facility personnel also apply to health personnel.
(E) The secure juvenile detention facility shall develop and maintain written policy and
procedure which:
(1) requires medical screening upon arrival of any juveniles, including intra system
transfers at the facility.
(i1) records all findings on a medical screening form approved by the physician;
(ii) accounts for receiving, storing, dispensing, administering and distributing all
medications and first aid supplies;
(iv) prohibits the use of juveniles for medical, pharmaceutical or cosmetic
experiments;



(v) assures that detention staff and other personnel are trained to respond to health
related situations; and
(vi) establishes a training program that includes:
(I)  recognition of signs and symptoms of illness or injury and knowledge
of action required in potential emergency situations;
(IT) administration of first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR);
(ITII) methods of obtaining assistance;
(IV) signs and symptoms of mental illness, intellectual and/or
developmental disorders, trauma.retardation and drug and alcohol abuse; and
(V) procedures for transfer to appropriate medical facilities or health care
providers.
(7) Medication. Medication is administered by persons properly trained in medical
administration and under supervision of the physician and facility administrator.
(A) Prescription medication is only administered as directed by a physician.
(B) When any medication is administered, a precise record is kept of the juvenile's name,
reason for dosage, route, date and time given, and signature of the person who administered
it. Any adverse reaction to the medication is documented.
(C) When prescription medications are used, the juvenile, custodian, and all staff
members shall be made aware of side effects of the medication.
(D) All medications, syringes, and needles are protected by maximum-security storage
and are under the supervision of staff on duty.
(E) The facility will ensure proper notification is made to the juvenile’s custodian and
OJA., 5 days before any medications need to be refilled.

377:3-13-46. Physical plant or facility
(a) Building plans. Prior to new construction or remodeling existing structures to be used for
secure juvenile detention facilities, building plans are first presented to and approved by the:
(1) Office of Juvenile Affairs to assure compliance with ACA Standards for Detention and
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended. The plan shall be submitted to
the OJA Licensing and Programs Assessment division OJA-Office-of Publie Integrity for
review. Consultation may be obtained from the Oklahoma Office of Handicapped Concerns.
OJA shall provide consultation on building plans and suggest requirements for
environmental design as they impact program and services. The population using housing or
living units may not exceed the designed or rated capacity of the facility and exceed
designed use standards;
(2) the State Fire Marshal's Office to assure compliance with the National Fire Protection
Association Life Safety Code as adopted by the State Fire Marshal's Commission and
administered by the Office of the State Fire Marshal. The State Fire Marshal will determine
the rated capacity for the facility; and
(3) Commissioner of Health, State Health Department, Environmental Health Services to
assure compliance with the adopted rules and regulations of the State Board of Health.
Juvenile detention facilities are designed and comply with the duly adopted codes for
plumbing, electrical, water supply and sewage disposal.
(b) Space. Space requirements for secure juvenile detention facilities are set forth in this
subsection.
(1) Single sleeping rooms consist of at least 70 square feet of floor space. There shall be
no double-celling of juveniles unless:
(A) the room has been specifically constructed to house two (2) juveniles;
(B) the Office of Juvenile Affairs approved the construction plans prior to
construction of the facility/room; and




(C) the room meets the space requirements set forth in the American Correctional
Association's (ACA) "Standards for Juvenile Detention Facilities".
(2) Male and female residents shall not occupy the same sleeping room.
(3) Not less than 35 square feet of floor space per juvenile is provided in the day room on
each living unit.
(4) The facility shall provide at least 15 square feet of floor space per person for
individuals occupying the dining room or dining area.
(5) The total indoor activity area outside the sleeping area provides space of at least 100
square feet per resident.
(6) School classrooms are designed in conformity with local or state educational
requirements.
(7) Where the facility provides food service, the kitchen has at least 200 square feet of
floor space.
(c) Bathrooms. All housing and activity areas provide, at a minimum, one toilet, one wash basin,
and one shower for every six residents. All juveniles and staff shall have access to a drinking
fountain by residents and staff.
(1) Flush urinals may be substituted for not more than one-half the required number of
toilets when provided to serve males only.
(2) Every lavatory basin, bathtub or shower is supplied with hot and cold water under
pressure at all times.
(3) All showers and bathtubs must have temperature control equipment.
(4) All fixtures must be maintained in good working condition.
(5) Toilet paper, soap and individual sanitary towels are provided within easy access of
the residents.

377:3-13-47. Food service, sanitation and hygiene
(a) General. General requirements related to food service, sanitation, and hygiene are set forth in
this subsection.
(1) Minimum health requirements for secure juvenile detention facilities are determined
by the Health Department and enforced by OJAthe-Office-of Juventle Affairs.
(2) The facility shall be maintained in compliance with State Health Department Food
Service Code. An annual inspection of the facility is conducted to determine compliance
with health codes. Documentation is kept on file at the facility.
(3) The facility shall have a written plan for housekeeping that is posted and followed at
all times.
(4) The facility shall be weather tight and kept in sound condition and good repair.
(5) The facility's written policy and procedure specify that its food services comply with
the Board of Health Food Service rules and regulations.
(b) Plumbing and water. Plumbing is sized, installed, and maintained in a safe manner and
according to the Oklahoma Plumbing License Act. Plumbing constructed after the effective date of
these rules will be installed in compliance with the Building Officials and Code Administrators
Plumbing Codes or applicable local ordinances.
(1) There may not be cross-connection between the potable water supply and any non-
potable or questionable water supply or any source of pollution through which the potable
water supply might be contaminated.
(2) The facility's potable water source and supply, whether owned and operated by the
public water department or the facility, must be approved by an independent, outside source
to be in compliance with jurisdictional laws and regulations.
(¢) Electrical. The electrical distribution system must be sized, installed, and maintained in a safe
manner according to the Oklahoma Electrical Licensing Act. Portions of the electrical system



constructed, repaired, or replaced after the effective date of these rules will be installed in
compliance with the National Electrical Code.
(d) Waste disposal. Solid waste disposal must comply with the appropriate local ordinance
where in effect and otherwise with the Oklahoma Public Health Code and adopted rules and
regulations. Sewage disposal must comply with the Oklahoma Health Code and adopted rules and
regulations.
(e) Lighting. Requirements regarding lighting in the facility are set forth in this subsection.
(1) The facility shall have sufficient air and lighting to ensure the health of the detained
juveniles.
(A) Anyroom designated as a sleeping room shall have natural lighting by a room
window to the exterior or from a source within 20 feet of the room. This rule does
not prohibit OJA from issuing a provisional certificate if a sleeping room does not
meet this criteria.
(B) All window panes must be of shatter-resistant material.
(C) Thirty foot-candles of artificial light are provided in all areas and additional
light of at least 50 foot-candles is provided in study areas.
(2) Every hallway and stairway in each secure juvenile detention facility is lighted by
natural or electric light at all times to provide at least ten foot-candles of light at floor level.
Every hall and stairway in structures containing not more than two sleeping areas may be
supplied with conveniently located light switches controlling an adequate lighting system
which may be turned on when needed instead of full-time lighting.
(f) Ventilation and temperature. Non-habitable areas, such as bathrooms and food preparation
areas, provide other approved ventilation systems in lieu of windows or skylights. Adequately
designed, maintained, and operated central heating and cooling systems must meet the ventilation
requirements. Window area requirements may be reduced but must be adequate to meet
requirements of the State Fire Marshal.
(1) Every window, exterior door, and hatchway, or similar devices, must be rodent proof
and weather tight and kept in working condition and good repair.
(A) During the portion of the year when there is a need for protection against
mosquitoes, flies and other flying insects, every door and window must have a
properly fitting stainless steel mesh detention screen.
(B) Air conditioned habitable areas are deemed adequate to meet this requirement
when properly operated unless vectors are able to enter to such extent that a
nuisance or hazard is created.
(2) Every habitable area must have heating facilities which are properly installed and
maintained in working condition. The heating system must be capable of safely and
adequately heating all habitable rooms, bathrooms, and water closets at a temperature of at
least 68 degrees Fahrenheit at a distance of eighteen 18 inches above floor level under
ordinary winter conditions.
(3) An acceptable temperature zone for maintaining year round comfort is sixty-six (66)
degrees to eighty (80) degrees Fahrenheit in the summer, optimally seventy-one (71)
degrees, and sixty-one (61) degrees to seventy-three (73) degrees Fahrenheit in the winter,
optimally seventy (70) degrees.
(g) Food Service. Written policy, procedure, and practice require that at least three meals, two of
which are hot, be provided at scheduled times during each 24-hour time period on regular business
weekdays, with no more than 14 hours between the evening meal and breakfast meal. Only on
weekends and state recognized holidays may a hot brunch and a hot evening meal, both of which
meet basic nutritional goals, be provided at scheduled times during each 24 hour time period.
(1) The facility provides or arranges for the meals and at least one snack per 24 hour day
from food that is selected, stored, prepared, and served in a sanitary and palatable manner.




Each meal contains a sufficient amount of food for every juvenile and additional servings
are permitted.
(2) Facilities recognize the social and emotional needs of juveniles during mealtime.
Juveniles and the staff who eat with them are served the same food, except for tea and
coffee, unless differences in age or special dietary needs are factors.

(h) Hygiene. Juveniles shall have the opportunity for daily showers.

377:3-13-48. Safety and emergency
(a) Fire protection. Minimum state fire safety requirements for secure juvenile detention
facilities are enforced by the State Fire Marshal's office. Documentation of compliance is available
at the facility at all times.
(1) Secure juvenile detention facilities for juveniles must comply with the Building
Officials Administrators Code (BOCA) as enforced by the State Fire Marshal's office.
(2) The facility's written policy and procedure provide for a qualified fire and safety
officer to regularly inspect the facility for compliance with safety and fire prevention
requirements. The facility director and designated staff shall conduct an annual review of
policy and procedure. An administrative staff member or designee shall conduct a fire and
safety inspection of the facility at least weekly.
(3) The facility's written policy and procedure relating to fire safety is reviewed at least
annually by certification staff.
(4) Written policy and procedure specify the facility's fire prevention regulations and
practices to ensure the safety of staff, juveniles, and visitors. Fire prevention practices
include, but are not limited to:
(A) aprovision for an adequate fire protection service; and
(B) annual inspection and testing of equipment by a fire service company
approved by the local fire official.
(5) Fire hoses or extinguishers are available at appropriate locations throughout the
facility.
(6) Specifications for the selection and approval of facility furnishings indicate the fire
safety performance requirements of the materials selected.
(A) Materials selected are subjected to careful fire safety evaluation before
purchase or use.
(B) Only mattresses manufactured from materials that are not highly flammable
are used.
(7) The facility is equipped with non-combustible receptacles for smoking materials.
Separate containers are provided in other locations throughout the facility for other
combustible refuse.
(8) A fire alarm and automatic detection system is required as approved by the state
and/or local fire marshal.
(9) Special containers are provided for flammable liquids and for rags used with
flammable liquids.
(10) All plans for exiting the building during time of fire emergencies are posted in a
conspicuous place on all levels of the facility.
(b) General emergency procedures. Written policy and procedure specify the means for the
prompt release of juveniles from locked areas in case of emergency and provide for a secondary
release system if electrically equipped.
(1) All facility personnel shall be trained in the implementation of written emergency
plans.
(2) Written policy and procedure govern the control and use of all flammable, toxic, and
caustic materials.



(3) The facility director or designee shall develop written plans which specify procedures
to be followed in emergency situations, e.g., fire, disturbances, taking of hostages. These
plans are made available to all applicable personnel and are reviewed and updated at least
annually.
(4) The facility shall have access to an alternate power source to maintain essential
services in an emergency. Essential services include but are not limited to:
(1) _running water;
(i1) facility lighting;
(ii1) refrigeration; and
(iv) heat/air conditioning
(¢c) Exits. The facility shall have exits that are properly positioned and clearly, distinctly, and
permanently marked in order to ensure the timely evacuation of juveniles and staff in the event of
fire or other emergency.
(1) Two identifiable exits are located in each juvenile housing area and other high density
areas to permit the prompt evacuation of juveniles and staff under emergency conditions.
(2) The facility shall have exits that are continuously visible at all times, kept clear, and
maintained in usable condition.
(d) Emergency Evacuation. The facility shall create, and review annually, an emergency
evacuation plan. The plan, or any annual amendments to the plan, shall be submitted for
approval to the OJA Licensing and Programs Assessment division. The plan must contain at
a minimum:
(1) A secondary site will be identified by the facility, in the event the facility needs to
evacuate in case of emergency or natural disaster.
(2) Should the emergency necessitate an absence from the facility in excess of twenty-four
(24) hours, the secondary site must be emergency certified by the OJA Licensing and
Programs Assessment division and meet all Requirements for Secure Detention.
(3) Should a detention facility be damaged, OJA Licensing and Programs Assessment
division may require an inspection be conducted prior to allowing the continued
certification of the facility.

¢d(e) Facility maintenance. Requirements for maintenance of the facility are set forth in this
subsection.
(1) Housekeeping. All habitable and non-habitable areas are maintained in a condition
free of litter.
(2) Laundry. Work areas are maintained in a clean and safe condition. Equipment is
installed in such a way as to meet safety requirements.
(3) Maintenance of the activity area. Equipment is maintained in good repair and
activity areas are free of hazards.
(4) Maintenance of the interior structure. The interior of the building, including
appliances, machinery, and equipment, is maintained in proper working order at all times.
Interior walls, carpeting, and furniture is repaired, replaced, and kept in acceptable
condition.
(5) Interior finish materials. All interior surfaces, including walls, ceilings and floors,
must have flame-spread ratings as outlined by the BOCA Building Code. Documentation of
appropriate flame-spread ratings must be obtained from the manufactures of the material.
Examples of interior finishing materials include, but are not limited to, paint, paneling,
wallpaper, carpets, and tile.
(6) Furnishings and decorations. Draperies, curtains, and similar furnishings and
decorations must be flame resistant.



(A) Proof of flame resistance is documented from the material manufacturer that
the material passed the criteria of NFPA 701, small and large scale tests.
(B) Waste baskets and other waste containers must be of noncombustible or self-
extinguishing materials.
(C) Mattresses and upholstered or cushion furniture may not be of a highly
flammable character.
(7) Exterior surfaces. All exterior wood surfaces, other than decay-resistant woods, must
be protected from the elements and decay by a lead-free paint or other product to provide a
protective covering or treatment. Toxic paint and materials may not be used where readily
accessible to juveniles.

377:3-13-49. Collocated detention facilities

(a) A juvenile detention facility collocated with an adult jail or lockup must meet the same
standards and certification requirements as a freestanding juvenile detention center and be certified
appropriately. A collocated facility is a juvenile facility located in the same building as an adult jail
or lockup, or is part of a related complex of buildings located on the same grounds as an adult jail
or lockup.

(b) Each of the following three criteria must be met in order to ensure that a juvenile detention
facility is separate from the adult jail with which it is collocated.

(1) Juveniles and adults must be separated in that there can be no sustained sight or sound contact
between juveniles and incarcerated adults in the facility. This type of separation can be achieved
architecturally or through time-phasing of common use non-residential areas.

(2) All juvenile and adult program areas must be separate. There must be an independent and
comprehensive operational plan for the juvenile detention facility which provides for a full range of
separate program services. No program activities may be shared by juveniles and incarcerated
adults. Time-phasing of common use nonresidential areas is permissible to conduct program
activities.

(3) There must be separate staff for the juvenile and adult populations, including management,
security, and direct care staff. Staff providing specialized services (medical care, food service,
maintenance, etc) who are not normally in contact with detainees, or whose infrequent contacts
occur under conditions of separation of juveniles and adults, can serve both populations. The day-
to-day management, security, and direct care functions of the juvenile detention facility must be
vested in a totally separate staff.

Part 11 — Requirements for Certification of Secure Juvenile Facilities

377:3-13-127. Physical Plant Requirements

(a) The secure juvenile facility shall conform to applicable federal, state and/or local building
codes and zoning ordinances.

(b) The secure juvenile facility shall be clean and sanitary and shall comply with standards, rules
and regulations promulgated by the Oklahoma State Department of Health.

(c) Each juvenile shall have at a minimum a bed, storage space for clothing and access to a
writing area.



(d) Multiple-occupancy rooms, including open-bay dormitories, and single occupancy rooms
shall provide at least 8870 square feet perjuvenile.
(e) Dayrooms are situated adjacent to sleeping areas and provide a minimum of 35 square feet
per juvenile for the maximum number of juveniles who use the dayroom at one time (exclusive
of lavatories, showers and toilets).
(f) Clean and sanitary bathrooms are convenient to sleeping rooms and dayrooms:
(1) One flush toilet, hand sink and bathtub or shower in good working order is available
for each six juveniles.
(2) Flush urinals may be substituted for up to one-half the required number of toilets to
serve male juveniles only.
(3) Hand sinks, bathtubs and showers have cold and hot water with temperatures between
100 and 120 degrees Fahrenheit.
(4) Toilet paper, soap and individual sanitary towels are provided to juveniles.



NEXT GENERATION FACILITY

Update and Change orders under consideration




KEY EVENTS

NGF Board Subcommittee Tour — Several members (Judge Foss, Sidney Ellington
and Tim Tardibono) were involved in a tour of NGF — this served as the monthly

meeting.

There are two areas (see below) that are approaching substantial completion.

Substantial completion occurs once all corrective measures have been verified to

have occurred (punch list items) Once substantial completion is certified, OJA can

then begin the process of occupying the building. It also marks the start of the

warranty period and transfer of liability obligation for insurance purposes.
Building A (Intake) — first week of April

Cottage | — 3 Week of April
Phase | - Cottage 5 and Cottage 6 are at 75% completion

Phase |l - Started Cottage 2 with foundation work



Summary of Proposed Change for
Consideration

Description Amount
#73* Convert a Records Room to “Secure Records Storage” — removal of $3,069
cabinets and other items
H75% Relocate TV service at each dayroom $5,146
#76* Repurpose Two Observation Rooms to Offices — Electrical and $13,999

Computer Cabling
#17 Remediate Climbing Hazard on Exterior of Cottages $62,453

The last slide of this presentation represents items on hold and will not be considered at this Board
Meeting. These items are presented to be comprehensive and transparent.

*Work either completed or commenced with Building Subcommittee approval in order to avoid
significant delay in project and/or increase in cost.












Intake Buildi

]

ing A

Clinic. Build




-

Cottage #|. Dayroom and bedrooms




#73* — CONVERT RECORDS ROOM TO “SECURE RECORDS
STORAGE” — REMOVAL OF CABINETS AND OTHER ITEMS
$3,069

There are built in cabinets in one of the records rooms
in the new Intake Building (Building A). We have decided
to utilize the room for a secure records storage room.
In order to make room for the records files we need to
remove the built in cabinets. These cabinets will be
moved to another room in the Intake Building and will
be installed. There are also coat hooks that will be
removed.




#75* — RELOCATE TV SERVICE AT EACH DAYROOM.
$5,146

There will be 75 inch TV’s installed in the dayrooms of each
cottage. The current design criteria has the TV’s hung on the
wall at a height that can be reached by the residents. There is
the possibility that the TV’s could be damaged at this height. In
order to reduce the potential for damage the TV’s need to be
raised to a height of about 12 feet. In order to change the

height of the TV’s the data and electrical inputs must be raised.
This cost is to relocate eight TV's.



#76* — CONVERT TWO OBSERVATION ROOMS TO
OFFICES
$13,999

In the original design of the Intake Building there were two small rooms
which were designated as “observation rooms”.

| have been informed by Deputy Director Carol Miller that according to
ACA standards these rooms cannot be used as “observation rooms”.
These rooms can be utilized as small offices. In order to convert these
rooms to offices we will need to install data and electric drops. This
process is more expensive since there are concrete block walls and
security ceilings. These room will be very functional for our staff as
offices.



#77 — REMEDIATE CLIMBING HAZARD ON
EXTERIOR OF COTTAGES
$62,453

Each cottage has an outside courtyard that is secure from the inside
with anti-climb mesh to prevent youth from escaping from the
courtyard. Upon examination of the just completed courtyard in
Cottage #| our security staff discovered there were lateral rails on
the outside that would allow youth to potentially climb onto the top
of the building. This mesh was not required in the criteria documents.
In order to prevent youth from climbing the buildings we will need to
install anti-climb mesh on the outside of the courtyards. There are a
total of 10 courtyards.



FLINTCO CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Change Order Capacity (10%) $4,601,107
Change Orders To-Date (Board Approved) 2,926,672
Current Change Order Request 84,667
Total Change Orders To-Date if Current Proposals Are 3,011,339

Approved

100%
63.61%
|.84%
65.45%




PENDING ISSUES

Summary of Change Orders On Hold and/or
Waiting on Additional Information or Revisions

#29 Renovation of Gym and Admin Building — on hold $949,027
#37 Clear and cleanup overgrowth around west access road $23,427
#48 Window blinds for Intake Offices $5,205
#49 Fire protection at the existing gym/school $16,500
#74 Add Cameras to Sleeping Rooms in CMU $0
TBD Retaining Wall and Landscaping behind Swimming Pool $125,000
TBD Temporary Fencing Upgrade for Phase two $175,000

Total $1,294,159

Note: Adding this total with both COs approved and pending approval this
is 93.74% of CO Capacity



' “
$1% OKLAHOMA ‘ A

Office of Juvenile
Affairs Board of
Director’s Meeting

March 16, 2021

»




FY-2021 Operation/Capital Budget Projections As of February 28,202

$60,253,647 $36,023,616 $30,814,491 $20,562,154 $142,187

Year-To-Date Encumbrances Balance as of Less: Remaining Less: Remaining
Expenditures 02/28/2021 Payroll Budget Travel Budget

$591,348 $6,990,825 $2,527,977

$127,091,754

Less: Pending Available Balance as of

Encumbrances 02/28/2021 FY2021 Budget
Work Program

Less: Grant Funds

Oklahoma | Finance Report | March 16, 2021



d FY2021 Payroll Costs A of February 28, 2021

30,000,000
25,000,000
20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

Administration Residential Non-Residential Total
YTD Budget 1,874,485 14,577,314 9,329,192 ' 25,780,990
YTD Expenditures ' 1,808,348 14,424,021 9,141,025 ' 25,373,394
YTD Variance-Expenditures to Budget' 66,137 153,293 188,166 | 407,596
% Variance | 3.5% 1.1% 2.0% | 1.6%

Oklahoma | Finance Report | March 16, 2021




i .

Q “ General Revolving Fund Revenue As of February 28, 2021 ))))
<

Budget to : :
Dgt - Receipts In-Transit

FY-21 Budget

Revenue Source

SSI and SSA $ 85,000 $ 56,666.67 $ 37.426 $ - $  (19.241)

Income from Rent 5,586 3,724 7,037 3,313

Refunds & Reimbursements Gncudes covio-19) 5,056,803 3,371,202 3,788,667 417,465

Sales 9,816 6,544 18,940 12,396

Total Revolving Funds $ 6,853,975 $ 4,569,317 $ 4,697,300 $ 348,021 $ 476,004

Oklahoma | Finance Report | March 16, 2021



Federal Grants Revenue

As of: February 28, 2021

222>

Actual
Revenue

Projected Projected
Annual YTD
Revenue Revenue

In-transit Variance

Source - FFP Revolving Funds

Residential Behavior Management Services (RBMS) $ 6,739,000 $ 4,492,666.67 $ 4,966,064 $ 564,876 $ 1,038,273
Targeted Case Management (TCM) 2,400,000 1,600,000 1,434,318 273,988 108,306
IV-E Shelter 106,120 70,747 31,213 45,396 5,862
Indirect Cost Reimbursement (OHCA) 122,795 81,863 - 95,322 13,459
Grants (Formula) 658,214 438,809 170,387 55,935 (212,487)
OSDH-Youth Pregnancy & Parenting 129,900 86,600 27,148 57,824 (1,628)
DAC-RSAT 184,650 123,100 42,272 27,437 (53,391)
CARES (covip-19) - 224,491 - 224,491
Total 10,340,679  $ 6,893,786 $ 6,895,891 $ 1,120,778 $ 1,122,884

Oklahoma | Finance Report | March 16, 2021



W

' (: 700 FUND ACCOUNTS
PR~

As of: February 28, 2021

TRUST FUND

Established to account for all the funds a
juvenile received or expended while in OJA
custody.

CANTEEN FUND

Established to account for all the funds a
juvenile received or expended while in OJA
custody.

**Cash Balance as of 02/28/2021 was

$8,878

DONATION FUND

Established to account for all the funds a
juvenile received or expended while in OJA
custody.

Cash Balance as of 02/28/2021 was $11,923

VICTIM RESTITUTION FUND

Established to account for all the funds a
juvenile received or expended while in OJA
custody.

Cash Balance as of 02/28/2021 was

$1,325
Cash Balance as of 02/28/2021 was $21,676

Oklahoma | Finance Report March 16, 2021



SOLE SOURCE PURCHASES AS o: February 28, 2021

None to Report

Oklahoma | Finance Report | March 16, 2021



EMERGENCY PURCHASES AS o February 28, 2021

EMR# Date Vendor Description Location Amount

None to report

Oklahoma | Finance Report | March 16, 2021



Oklahoma Youth
Academy Charter
School

(OYACS)

»>»>

Board of Director’'s Meeting

March 16, 2021

Oklahoma | OYACS Finance Report | March 16, 202



s

Total ’ ‘

Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School Combined

Oklahoma | OYACS Finance Report | March 16, 2021

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Fund Balances ok G(.aneral s Fund 25000 HELELD B COJC (972) SOJC (975)
Revolving Funds 2/28/2021
School Year 2020-2021 as of February 28, 2021 "\
Revenues
State Aid $ - $ 470,755.83 $ 470,755.83 | $ 23537791 $ 23537792 $  470,755.83
Title | N&D 40,163.91 40,163.91 23,792.38 16,371.53 40,163.91
Title IA 22,126.80 22,126.80 11,063.40 11,063.40 22,126.80
IDEA-B COVID 2,638.35 2,638.35 1,359.15 1,279.20 2,638.35
IDEA-B Flowthrough 4,045.08 4,045.08 2,022.54 2,022.54 4,045.08
Title IV-A LEA 4,560.00 4,560.00 2,280.00 2,280.00 4,560.00
Textbooks/Ace Technology 4,242.05 4,242.05 2,121.03 2,121.02 4,242.05
Child Nutrition Program _Breakfast 35,567.36 35,567.36 15,884.94 19,682.42 35,567.36
Child Nutrition Program _Lunches and Snacks 57,881.56 57,881.56 25,881.50 32,000.06 57,881.56
Refunds 721.38 721.38 721.38 721.38
Office of Juvenile Affairs ** 1,036,821.41 1,036,821.41 577,484.19 459,337.22 1,036,821.41
Total Revenues $ 1,036,821.41 | $ 642,702.32 $ 1,679,523.73 | $ 897,267.04 $ 782,256.69 $ 1,679,523.73
Expenditures
Payroll Expenses $ 1,002,066.85 $ 608,997.73 $ 1,611,064.58 | $§ 825,517.72 $ 78554686 $ 1,611,064.58
Training and Travel 600.00 600.00 300.00 300.00 600.00
Operational Expenses 26,781.38 114,246.53 141,027.91 71,592.19 69,435.72 141,027.91
Equipment and Library Resources 6,216.68 74,573.31 80,789.99 31,526.84 49,263.15 80,789.99
Professional Fees 1,156.50 1,156.50 180.00 976.50 1,156.50
Total Expenditures $ 1,036,821.41 $ 797,817.57 $ 1,834,63898 | $ 929,116.75 $ 905,522.23 $ 1,834,638.98
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ - $ (155,115.25) $ (155,115.25)| $ (31,849.71) $ (123,265.54) $ (155,115.25)
Fund Balances July 1, 2020 - 344,854.98 344,854.98 174,402.93 170,452.05 344,854.98
Fund Balances 2020-2021 School Year $ - $ 189,739.73 $ 189,739.73 $ 142,553.22 $ 47,186.51 $ 189,739.73
**OJA Funds
Fund 19001 $ 9,131.95
Fund 19101 $ 1,027,689.46
$ 1,036,821.41



Office of Juvenile Affairs
Oklahoma Youth Academy
Encumbrances for Approval - School Year 2020-2021
March 2021 Board Meeting

# Description .
Unit Cost COJC SOJC Total

Metro

2021-053 Onl.ln.e Technology Online OSHA C.ertlﬁcatlon Tra.1n1ng Program (Career Safe®) for $25 $625 $625 $1,250
Training Career Preparation and Education
Centers
Foundations of The Foundations of Plumbing course is self-paced, in-depth and
2021-054 Plumbing Tulsa Tech will teach the fundamental, job-ready skills relevant to the modern $5,000 $5,000 $10,000
Program plumbing and piping industry.

Oklahoma | OYACS Finance Report | March 16, 2021



QUESTIONS? & OKLAHOMA

Juvenile

End of Board Finance Reports Affairs




	Staff Reports - March 2021
	Director's Report - March 2021
	Innovation Repor t- March 2021
	CBS Report - March 2021
	RPS Board Report  March 2021

	proposed - Feb. 2021 board minutes
	Proposed Permanent Rules Amendments Packet
	OJA Proposed Permanent Rule Amendment Packet - Ch 1 (2021)
	RIS Ch 1 Proposed Rules (2021).pdf
	Chapter 1. Function and Structure of the Office of Juvenile Affairs


	OJA Proposed Permanent Rule Amendment Packet - Ch 3 Subchapter 9 (2021)
	OJA Proposed Permanent Rule Amendment Packet - Ch 3 Subchapter 13 (2021)

	NGF Presentation - March 2021
	Next Generation Facility
	Key Events
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	#73* – Convert Records Room to “Secure Records Storage” – removal of cabinets and other items�$3,069
	#75* – Relocate TV service at each dayroom. �$5,146
	#76* – Convert two observation rooms to offices�$13,999
	#77 – Remediate climbing hazard on exterior of cottages�$62,453
	FlintCo Contract �Change Order Summary	
	Slide Number 14

	OJA & OYACS Finance Report - March 2021
	Office of Juvenile Affairs Board of Director’s Meeting 
	FY-2021 Operation/Capital Budget Projections
	FY2021 Payroll Costs
	General Revolving Fund Revenue
	Federal Grants Revenue
	Slide Number 6
	SOLE SOURCE PURCHASES
	Slide Number 8
	Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School�(OYACS)
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	QUESTIONS?


